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We have audited the financial statements’of the governmental and the -business-type activities, each”
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of St Johnsbury for the year

A

4 ended December 31, 2011. Professional standards require that we provide ‘you ‘with information about ’ou[ '

responsibilities under generally accepted auditing standards (and, if-applicable, Government Auditing -

Standards and OMB Circular' A-133), as well as certain information refated to the planned scope and
" timing of our audit. We have communicated such: information in-our letter to you dated January:24, 2012.

Professional standards aiso require that we communicate fo you the following i’nforh‘iati\or], related to our

Caudit. 50 S : I
- ‘ A T L C ‘ ! ~ - [ o
Significant Audit Findings * = - -~ L _ o o
" Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices B . N

‘Management is responsible for the selection and usé-of appropriate accounting policiés. The 'significant

* _ accounting policies used by the Town of St. Johnsbury are described in Note | to the financial statements.

~ Nonew accounting policies ‘were adopted and the application of existing policies Was not changed during’
. December 31, 2011. We'noted several transactions’entered into by the governmental unit-during the year
- for which there is a lack of authoritative guidance “or consensus’ Significant transactions were:not:
recognized in the financial statements in the proper period. * o N '

. A

. Accduﬁting estimates are an’integral_part of',thé ;fihaﬁcial stafemgnts‘prepared‘by méﬁageméht and are !

based on management's knowledge ﬂéhd experience about past and current events and assumptions -

/.- about futuré events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance )

‘tq‘th‘ei finarisial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate affecting the Town of :St. -Johnsbury’s
financial statements was: v L ’ o Lov T ,

s
L

! ' Maﬁagemeﬁt’s eStiméfgé of;ﬁthg._'f grant éxpehsés' and reéeivejbl_es which"'is baséd on
‘expenses owed and funds which are due to the Town. We evaluated the key factors and. - -

- assumptions ysed to develop tlje_‘grwan‘t expenses and receivables in determining thatitis - - .7
7 reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as awhole. . B

S Lo

O Diffiéulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

‘We encountered no signifi‘capt"/diffipuitié‘s‘in"deélilrig\ with the -empioyed hﬁariagement in performing and,\
-completing our audit. The difficulty arose due to the unusual departure of key finance employees priot to

“and “during the ‘audit period. “'As most of the staff was gone, there was litle' aid in ‘compiling the * - -

information from personnel responsible for the finances of the Town during the audit period.
" . Corrscted and Uncorrected Misstatements- . e
Professional stén’giards'require us to accumulate all kriown and likely mi§_statéments identified during the -
audit, other than those-that are clearly trivial, and communicate ‘them "to the appropriate level of.
“management."Management has corrected ail such misstatements. In addition;- numerous misstatements

) -detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by management were material, either individually .

orinthe aggregate. ..~

. 4 T roo : < T ey . .
Disagreements with Management R = S A R
o W h 1 ,

. b e i

* For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with managerent is,a finantial accounting, reporting, or

- auditing matter, whether. or not resclved to our satisfaction, that could be significant to the financial

_ Bonnie K. Batchélder w Certified Public-Accountant ;o

| s
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. . ' Lo » www.batcheldercpa.com R Lo O
§ - i ol : B (/'q : ’

— . 0



N Other Audft Frndmgs or l'ssues

lstatements or the audltors report We arg pleased to report that no such d!sagreements arose dunng the._ o

”fcourseofouraudlt . -.-\ T o B I L N I

Management Representat/ons O TR S A B , o ) :
L We have requested certaln representahons from management that are mcluded in the management.";‘-f’_
el representatton letter AR L ET R e T e e s

o

. we' generally dlscuss a vanety of matters lncludmg the appl|cat|on of accountmg pnnmples ancl aud|t|ng

b
N ’standards with management each year prior to retention as the governmental unit's audltors ‘However, S
. - these discussions occurred in the: normal course of our- professwnal relatlonship and our responses were e

'"ri;-notacondltlontoourretentton -, A LR L TR

- \The followmg flndmgs and issues. were found durlng our aud|t in. addltlon fo the deﬁmencnes reported |n--__~— o

the A—133 audlt report The A-133 audit. report fmdmgs should be revnewed in combmaﬂon thh thrs Ietter

> Generafrssues ' CREE R I P =

o "- : 4 I8 _,\" -
e _,__.Tlme savmg software modules were not belng used to thelr full potent[al to post entries, . .
T We suggest usmg the. approprlate software modules to post transactlons mstead of

o generaljournal entries. - o > _ R R T
AT . CE There are s19n|f|cant weaknesses in the payroll module and how mformatton lS bemg Fa
e reported-. and posted A separate Ietter as |t relates to payroll specmcally has been R

e _.'\A:—"-_;\TpI'OVIded ,~ S R - L :/

""‘unnecessary aocountslvendors

_ -*exgetnse apcounts for transfers The follow:ng were incorrect and changed durrng the R
. ,_aUI T B L O Ce g e
' T - —7 000 89 05 .'—Managersoﬁice Expense RPNV
Changed to Transferto General Fund o
l . . ' ,A3-7-000 -89, 06 ’ —Clefk's Offlce Expense - / e
" SRS Changed to Transfer to nghway Fund N SRR
S 5 ‘ 4-7-000 89, 06 ~ Clerk's Office Expense § '.J" - v
S8 E e . Changed to Transfer toGeneral Fund - BN i

R _ ‘jr_:.-:_ ] : o 4 7-000 89.07 - —Pollce Departrnent Expense S N o
; Sl 5 Changed toTransferto Pollce Department Lo R

> Bank Reconc.-lratrons

S L - ' Bank Reconcmations s are not cornpleted by one person We suggest one person“ B
TS complete the reconc:|l|at|on with an mdependent rewew by another responsmte SR

' staff...

l' - .. _=f\ e

el e 'There are abundant amounts of mactlvelunused vendors and expense accounts We' i n
S ,suggest reviewing ‘which vendors and’ accounts are necessary to operate and delete all~. -

“ - h Operatlng expense accounts were belng USed for fund transfers We suggest spec:al{- R



>Payroll

Cash Recerpts

'\

the NEMRC. AR module to ehter Cash Recelpts in the future

Cash Recelpts were not berng recorded through NEIVlRC A/R We suggest usmg o

—

lnvonces were not created for grant- funds. We suggest creating: invotces for grant
- fundsito apply grant revenue agarnst s0 that cash recelved from grantmg sources

,canbekepttrackofeamer T T R ,/ S

~.

> Cash D:sbursement R ""f _ " N

Checks were wrltten out of flscal year We suggest revrewrng all check dates

" before’ and after year end to prevent assrgmng a check-a date from a pnor or
future perrod PR , . —

The Bank Reconclllahon was bemg completed before transactrons for the current L

e T

penod were‘all entered. We suggest that all transactions are completed forthe”

current per:od before the Bank Reconcllratlon Is completed

1099's were [naccurate because of miss- postlng of check dates We suggest -

' rev1ewrng vendor files' befors issuing 1099's for correct dates for services pald

before.and after year end to ensure the proper amount is reported on the 1099

AP Postlng dates were based on payment dates mstead of rnvorce dates We " L
‘ suggest a rewsed process to revrew entered mvonces to ensure correct datlng

> General Ledger . T -' T ,

There wers- excessnve journal entrres posted to the GL ‘We suggest better :

o utrllzatron of NEMRC modules to help reduce Journal entnes and speed up entry

7

There were, several incorrect entrres posted to the GL. We suggest the rewew L o N
a and approval journal entrles before they are posted ' . L v

‘ ‘Payroll reports were not ﬂled together by pay date We suggest fillng all reports
k ;'by pay: penod sorted by employee to. allow easier: reference to prevrous payrolls

: _Reports fr0m ADP were not: requested weekly We suggest requestmg all

“reports "be dellvered weekly to reconclle payroll produced byf ADP to’ Town E L
"_"t|mesheets : _ ‘ A v

: '_requestrng conflrmatrons and reports from ADP to ensure proper f|l|ngs are done

r

bIock from payroll as the town is’ exempt from payrng SUTA

The allocatlon spreadsheets were not organrzed correctly We suggest revrsmg
to more accurately keep track of hours worked by the chfferent departments

-"V"-‘There was a lack of copres on: hand of 941 and C 101 fllrngs We suggest !

' Journal entrles were not kept with: the payroll they refate to ‘We suggest placnng
- _‘_coples Sfall journal’ entrles related to a payroll rn wrth the approprlate week’
-payroll reports E A

:SUTA was not\blocked We suggest that ADP be adwsed of thlS and have SUTA T

o



> Tax Sale lssues o Co : .7},5-1--;:‘. s e

- -jTax sale’ escrow accounts are set up at the - bank for, each mdrvrdual account Thls -

‘_’ / S ) ~ 'icreates more work :and makes it harder to keep track of deposits: for-tax sales. — We
e suggest creatmg a smgle account to create one place for all tax: sales to flow in: and out of.:

e Funds from tax sales were- not bemg recorded correctly and need to be recorded to the
"correct receivable account' with expenses related to- them applled .using ‘the. correct
*expense atcounts. = We recommend creatlng a. recelvabie and expense account !

e specmcally for tax'sales,. - . A N TURIDRE :

‘s Additional funds collected from a tax sale were riot properly recorded. — We suggest
" “posting these funds. fo the Escrow Llabtlrty Account (Delrnquent Property Tax Redeemed
- 0- 2-000 01 41) - P ‘ o \ . Lo

Tle. 'Funds col!ected from tax sales were not recorded to the escrow account and funds ';'

'refunded to ‘winning bidders from the tax sales were not coming out. of the ESCrow
~ aceounts. This makes it harder to determlne what is ‘6wed back to the winning brdder =

: - We suggest deppsnlng 100% of funds to. the Escrow Account and to refund the wrnnlng L

bidder from the sameaccount S o

e Property purchased by the town at tax sales drd not receive'a check from the town - ,We

. -suggest paying the Escrow Account W|th a checkto: better keep track of what.is bought. .

e,
.

“by the town s0 funds can be refunded properly back to the town upon repayment by the o

c g _:,taxpayer o Sy , . o L

.5',@7{" - ‘_rThere |s no- Tax Sale Expense account to post the varlous [egal advertrsrng and
SRR '_ admlmstratlve expenses to —We suggest creatmg Tax Sale expense accounts S

' Ihterfund Recelvables and Payables Q SR i ,_;"'f ; B

Currently,.the majorlty of all revenue and expenses wrth the except|on of the

L .-‘,-WaterlSewer Fund, fiow through the General Fund .creating significant balances owed to-
- .7 . and from other funds within the: Town: - There is no. consistent method-of repayment
SR S between the: funds We strongly suggest that a routlne repayment of accounts between
Lo the. funds be completed $0 each fund ts operatlng [ndependently B -

r> ReserveandAssrgnedAccounts : f T I S

o

Currently, there is. no mechanlsm for rsolatlng restncted or assugned funds from general o Ll

operatlng cash accounts: We strongly suggest: that accounts are established to track the :L.-; ol

> ‘ R restrlcted and a55|gned accounts as appropnate

-tf\ ; . ,\,.,I,‘ !

' - :7: }- \JayLyn Funds "‘ f s \_ ] | _ SN
o . Currentty there is no tracklng of accountablllty with the JayLyn Funds We strongly
~ recorrrmend that .an advrsory team bé assembled regardlng the: JayLyn Funds and the

‘use of addltronal funds for new prOjects ‘ L - o

B g
R i
B

o

Otheeratters S L e T SO e

o Wlth respect to the supplementary rnformatlon accompanylng the flnanmal statements we mede certaln

e inquiries-of management and évaluated the form; content, and methods”of preparing the, information: to/

.determlne that the mfotmatlon complles W|th accountlng pnnmples generally accepted ll'l the Umted



- States of Amerlca the method of prepanng lt has not changed from the prlor penod and the mformat!on =

s approprlate and complete in relation to our audit' of the financial statements: We. compared and
~ -reconciled- the supplementary information - to" the underlying accounting records used- to prepare the
'_lfmanmal statements orto the flnanc|al statements themselves e ‘ L R

I

-Thls informatron is lntended solely for the use of Board/of Selectmen and management of the Town of St..
- _Johnsbury and |s not mtended to! be and should not be used by anyone other than these specmed
‘ '.._.‘partles R ZE . : S o : o .
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We have audlted the accompanytng financial statements of the governmental actwlttes e busmess -type activities,.
. each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Town of 5t, Johnsbury, Vetmont as of and’ for
v+ o the year ended December 31; 2011 which collectively compnse the Town's basic financial statements as listed in the S

- table’of contents. These fi nanclal ‘statements -are the responsibifity of the Town of St. Johnsbury, Vermont's =~
" management. Our responslblhty is to express an oplmon on these financial statements based on our aud1t o ‘ v

oo ks
o * We conducted our, audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in. the United States of Amenca :
T and the 'standards applicabile to financial audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the

- Comptroller General of the Umted States. Those standards reguire that we plan™and perform the audit to obtain
EY “reasonable assurance about Whether the financial statements are free of materiai misstatement. An audit includes
-. examining, on a test basis, ewdence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements An’audit
also includes assessing-the accounting pririciples’ used and significant estimates made by management as well as
SR evaluatlng the overall financial statement presentatton We belleve that our audit prowdes a reasonable ba5|s for our
o ‘opinion. o

s . .
e : N ; 5 L ' L - o
- -

n our apinion, the 1' nancial statements “referfed to- above present fa:rly, in all material respects the reSpectwe
financial position of the governmental activities, the busmess—type “activities, .each major fund, ‘and the aggregate
- rernarnlng fund m(orrnat:on of the Town of St. Johnshury, Vermont as of- December 31, 2011 and the respective
changes in financial position, and where applicable; cash flows thereof for the year then ended in canformlty with
e " accounting pnnmples generatly accepted in the Unlted States of America, . R LR B

r
P

' ) As ‘discussed in Note XVIII to the fi nancial statements the Town changed |ts measurement’of the value of Iong-term
S recelvables in 2010 R T ; - [ o i < <
o Accountmg pnncuples generally accepted m the Unlted States of. Amenca reqire that the management’s dlscussmn
. and analysis and budgetary ‘comparison for the General Fund be presented. to supplement the ‘basic financial
_statements. Such information, although .not a part of the- fi nancial statements, is required by the GovernrnentalI
" Accaunting Standards Boards, who considers it to be an essentral part of financial reporting for placing the basic-
financial. statements. in ‘an appropriate operatlonat economic, or historical context. We have applied certain.limited
.., -procedures-fo the requ1red supplementary information in accordance with auditing' standards generally accepted in'-
i .+ -the United; States of America, which consisted of inguires of ‘management about the methods preparing the_
. - information and comparing the information for cons:stency With managemeént's responses fo our inquires, the basic
| . financial statements, and other. knowledge ive obtained dunng our audit of the basic fimancial statements. We-do not-
o . express an opinion or prowde assurance on the information because the limited procedures dc not prowde us. wuth
s . suffi C|ent evudence to express an oprnlon or prowde any assurance s - : . }
. Qur audlt was conducted for the purpose of formlng an\oplmon on the fi nanCIaI statements that collectwely compnse N
-« the -Town - of | St. Johnsbury, Vermont's basic financial, statements ‘The comblnlng and individual non-major
‘governmentatx fund finangial- statements and schedules of revenus and expenses — budget {non-GAAP budgetary
. basis) and-actual for proprietary funds are presented for purposés of additional @nalysis and are not sueqwred part of
S0y the basic i nancial statements. The combining and individual non-major govemmental funds fi nancial statements are
- the responS|b|I|ty of management and were derived from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other -
" records used to prepare the financial statements, The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures -
o applied in the audit of the financial statements and: certain additional procedures, including cémparing-and reconciling -
SRS such information directly to- the underlylng -accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statemernits or.
¢ ‘o the financial. statements themselves and other additional- procedures in accordance with audtt|ng standards
' generally ‘accepted in the United States of’ America. In our opinion, the mformatlon is falrly stated in’ all ‘material
Lo ‘respects in relatlon to the: f nancial’ statements as whole N L O
' 7. \ /-1 .,\ . \ . . . o ‘ N
n - - ¢ ' :Bonni¢ K.;Batchelder @ Certified Public Accountant ' o

4 ) . 7
1\Cont1 C1rcle #1 - Barre, Vermont 05641 - (802) 476-9490  1-800- 559 7885 w Fax: (802) 476 7018 b
WWW, b'ttcheldetcpa com ;
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S :_In accordance with Government Auo" ng Standards we have also rssued our report dated May 3, 2012 (updated
S Margh 4y 2013 ),-0n-our consrderatlon of the Towh of St. Johnsbury, Vermont internal control over fi nancial, reporting.’
fand on’ our tests of its compliance. ‘with certam prowsmns of faws, regulatians; contracts, and grant agreements and

f . s other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the: scope of .our testmg of internal control .over ﬂnancral .

. portlng and comptlance and the results of that testlng, and not-to provide an opinion on the internal control over

-+ .-~ financial teporting or on compllance That report is, an ‘integral ‘part’ of -an audit performed in accordance with

Ly . Government Audrtmg Standards and should be read in COI‘IjunCtIOt'I wuth th:s report in. consrderlng the results of our .,
*-“audlt A
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T T ' TOWN OF ST. JOHNSBURY. VERMONT -
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BT T TR A 'Manage_ment'-s“-D'iscu_ssiOn and Analysis: ...~ - -

As management of the Town of St Johnsbury, we offer readers of the, Town of St. Johnsburys fi nanc|al statements‘: o

= _ this narrative overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Town of St. Johnsbury for the fi scal'year ended
O .'December 31, 2011 ‘We encourage readers to consider: the - lnformatlon presented here in’ conjunction * with

‘ t'l' s B E_ addltlonal |nformatlon that we have furrushed in our letter. of transm|ttal which can be. found ‘at the beglnning ofthls ‘ |

report L T e B S : , o
d b | i N - : - s . . Lo - -

Co Flnanclal nghllghts R o
) R The assets of the Town of St. Johnsbury exceeded its. I|ab|l1t|es at the close of the most recent f scai year'
by $22 009, 320 (et assets) Of this, amount, $2,129, 164 (uru’estncted net assets) may be used by the various
funds of the Town to meet the Town's ongoing obligations. to its citizens and credltors

e > The Town s total net assets’ increased’ by $1,845,785, Of this amount het. assets attnbutable

Nl v o governmental activities decréased by $209, 506 and net- assets attrlbutable to busmess—type activities mcreased e

Cas s by$2055291 o
. ® ‘As of the close’ of the current ftscal year, the Town of St Johnsburys governmental funds

=

reported combined ending fund balances of $2,546,622, an increase of$1 781,427 in comparison with the priof -

$328 23978 unassigned.. - .
» ./ At'the end of the ‘current t' scal year unasmgned funcl balance fer the general fund was $390 669 or 5 7.
percent of. unass|gned general fund expenditures and operating - transfers The Town's fund: balance policy .
requires’ that: the Town ‘maintain an unassigned general fund balance :of 5.0 percent of general funi regular"f
expendltures and. operatmg transfers Jor $344 024 as of the current fi scal year :

: Overwewofthe Fmanclal Statements R ' o L .

ThlS dlscusswn and analy5|s are mtended to serve as an |ntrocluct|on to the Town of St. Johnsburys baslc
ﬁnanqat statements. The Town of St. Johnsburys basnc fi nanCtal statements comprise three components: 1)
government -wide financial staternents 2) fund financial statements .and 3) notes-to the flnancnal statements..
. This report also. contains’ other supplementary mformatlon -in addltlon to the baslc fnanmal statements"
themselves T T e R : L e :

L . \ S - . . . _I* ] .

A Government-wwe flnanctal statements The government—w.rde ﬁnancia! statements ‘are desrgned to .

_year. Of this totallamount_ $390 669 is avattable for spendmg at the government's d:scretlon Of th:s balance -

R prov1de réaders w:th a broad overview of the Town of St Johnsburys finances, m a manner S|mllar toa pnvate sector SR

"J busmess I : - . R P . . -

. . L . ' . T : s . ST ) ’
.\: o . . . 3 S

The statement of net assets presents tnformatlon on all of the Town of St Johnsburys assets and Ilabllltles with

'~ the, difference between the two reparted as net assets. Over time, increases, or decreases in net assets may ‘-

_ serve as a useful mdlcator of whether the f nancxai posntlon of the Town of St Johnsbury is |mprov1ng or
Lo detenorattng IR P AR = : Lo
SN O S R SR F

.

l The. statement of actrwt.res presents |nformatlon showmg how the governments net assets changed dunng" L

T ‘the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Thus révenues’ and expenses arg reported o
© . in this statement-for some-items that will only result in cash flows ln future f' scal perlods (e d.. uncollected taxes ..
and earned buit unused vacat[on leave) N - : t

[ Both of the government-WIde fi nanmal statements dtstlngwsh functtons of the Town of St. Johnsbury that are -

 that are intended to récover &l or a significant. portion’ of the|r costs through user fees and charges (business- )

~-safety, public works health and social serwces recreation and parks, conservation'and development, cultural,

the most recent fi scal year. All changes in-net assets are reported as soon as the :underlying everit giving- rise to ’

pr|nc|pally supported by taxes and mtergovernmenta] revenues (governmental actlwt:es) from other functions - -

: type activities). The governmental acttvmes of the Town-of St Johnsbury include general government, public - - .

! \ .- "and public |rnprovements The busmess-type act|V|t|es of the Town of St Johnsbury include the munlmpal"'f‘

She R arena, solld waste water and wastewater operahons o el T e ey
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e The government—mde f nanmal statements are de5|gned o mclude not only the Town of 'St Johnsbury itselfr
(known as the primary govemment) but/atso any’ fegally separate’ entities for which the Town of. St. Johnsbury is -~ .

fnanclally accountabte (known as component. units). The Town of. St Johnsbury has no such entltres that quairty' :
-as componentunlts R S R ; . ‘ po

-

The government—vwde f nant:lal statements can be found in Exhlblts A and B of this report S :' A

Fund fmancnal statements A fund isa grouplng of related accounts that is used to malntarn control overf"_ L

résources that have been segregated for specific activities. or objectwes The Town of St. Johnsbury, like other

state and local’ governments, . uses: fund acgounting to ensure and demonstrate compttance with fi nance—'.-"*

_related legal requirements. All ‘of the funds of the Town of St., Johnsbury can be dwrded mto three categones :
governmental funds propnetary funds ‘and fi dumary funds . : ! S :
Governmentaf funds Governmental funds ‘are used to account for essentlafly the same functlons-‘
reported ‘as. governmental activities in the government-wude financial - statements. However unlike the

government-WIde financial- statements; governmental fund financial statements focus on: nearterm inflows and _

outftows of spendable resources, as well as.on balances of spendab[e resources avallable at thelend of the fi scal -
year Such mformatlon may be usefui in evafuatlng a governments near—term f nanclng requwements

/.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wde fmanmal,

i " statements, it is - useful to- ‘compare - the mformahon presented for governmental funds with siivilar. .

A

¥

/

A

information presented for. governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements. By doing so, readers ‘
“may better understand the long-term |mpact of the- government's near-term flnancmg decisions. Both the "
governmentai fund balance sheet and the governmental fund statément of revenues, expenditures, ‘and changes in’
fund Jbalarices. provrde a- reoonclliatlon to facuhtate thls companson betweep governmental funds and governmental
actwmes S . e o L . . R B
The Town of St Johnsbury maintains seven/lndlwdual governmental funds includmg the General Fund four -
Specnal Revenue  Funds, one Capital. Pro;ects Fund, :and one, Permanent Fund. . Information is presented -
separately in “thegovernmental fund balance- sheet and. in the governmental fund statement of revenues, -

expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the’ Géneral Fund and the Capltaf Projects Fund, which - .

are: con3|dered to be ~major funds. Data from the'other governmental funds are combined- into a- smgle '

aggregated preseritation. Individual fund data for sach of. these non major governmental funds is prowded in the

form of comb[nlng statements elsewhere in:this report

oy

The basic governmental fund ﬁnanclal statements can be found in Exhlblts c through E of this report

Progneta_r_g funds The Town of St Johnsbury malntalns ohe type of propnetary funds Enterprise funds are |

used "to report. the ‘same functlons presented: "as busmess-type aclivities in the’ ‘government-widé fnancral-
statements The Town of St. Johnsbury uses enterpnse funds to-account for its Water Fund and Sewer. Fund

Propnetary funds pm\(de the same type of information as the government-wrde fi nancral statements onlly in more | - o
detail. The propnetary fund.financial statements provide’ separate information for. the Water Fund and the Sewer;_r o R ‘

“

Fund all of whlch are consrdered to be major funds of the Town of St Johnsbury
I \ \ - .

The basm propnetary fund f nanmal statements can be found in Exh|b|ts F through H of th|s report {

Frducram funds Fldumary funds are used to. account for resources held for the benefit of part|es outslde the

* govemnment.: F|du0|ary funds are not-reflected in ‘the- government-wnde financial- statements. because the' .
“resources: of those funds are not avaltable to. support the Town of St. Johnsbury's own 'programs, The -

accotmtlng used for fidugiary. funds is much like that used for proprietary funds. The Town has two f ductary funds '

; the Emp]oyee Retirement Fund. and the Escheat Property Fund (an agency fund)

s

Notes to the f nanctal statements The notes prowde actdltlonat mformatlon that s essentual to a full

‘ understandmg of the' data provided in the government-wide. and fund finaricial staternents The notes to the

f nanmal statements can be found |mmed1ately fotlow:ng the basw f nanmal statements in thls report SRR

b | T T



N

|7 . . IR . 4

)\ } . L N - \. .

TOWN OF ST JOHNSBURY, VERMONT = ©

g T MANAGEMENT‘S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS -~ =+ oo o
S T Y B DECEMBER31 2011 Ex N T T AR L A TR RS .
." i Y . A v ‘ .. . - P
N ) ) o - | : ) . C ‘ . I
| ﬁ-;-‘Other lnformatlon In add:tlon 16 the basic fi nanCIa! statements and accompanylng notes this report also '
. presents certain supp!ementary |nformat|on to, provide . addltlonal financial information "not |ncluded in the basu:’ D

i nancial statements. ThIS supplementary mformahon includes combining: statements for various funds, and
- budgetary: companson statements ‘The supplementary mformaﬂon .can. be found 1mmed|ately followmg the .
" .notes to the ﬁnanc;alstatemgnts in thls report L e B e

-Govemment w:de FmancmlAnalysm AT , R o o SR S

: P y \ L i i . A - . - B } o
R _ © I'TOWN OF ST, JOHNSBURY, VERMONTS NETASSETS ' " - 2 L o oo o g v o
o b ) b T Lo ) Gnvemmental Achvmas r. .. Businessiyps Activiles -

2011 " 3010

2010

R Curremandoiharas)se!s s C. 8B 53151543 3224040 § - 14992408 . |3,535.878 § 6,814,204% 6759918 - © .o
- o i . - . . N - : i I . . P . N . . . .
DL 18Bsg2 185,592 454,847
20830612

2014 - LT DR R gt

Capltal assets, non- dspreclable_ ' 26:9;255 -

7893458 5196810 . - 29,887.498

— g N

269,255 ° Casagar -
| 20816963

Lo

- TN capial assels, depreclable

26086422 -

¥l . C N -
" Total Assets o

" Long-term fiabilities outstanding, *

' Other fiabiltiss

13,417,864

6,690,105 |

ZAE67.390 87,085:194 - 33,251,187

i 4842817
i2bnEEE .

173,444

24661,082.
_ 13545075 780,608

8,702,258 7,007,464

240,143

" Totalviabilities o

6,133,473 "

1022764,

d

4884280 L18530799 5,907,044 .

. ) ‘ . 1/,;
B.942,401.

-

,1,198,208

11,801,444 15075874 13,087,662~ .

NetAssets Lo e '\

Invested in c.apllal assets net ofrelaied debt T .4,493'.753 - 5,001,784 "18,457,520,

N Restncted -

: e ‘ . 2,343,732 © 1119800

9198111,

J

-

" 17,091,273

2,343,732

SN

14,287,908 _
Sitggoe e o

* Unrestricted 448,006 1282208 1207411 .

| TotalNetasssts’ -~ . o - L% 72863015 7403897 § 14724 900%

. 3473527

12660638 § 7 22.009,3208 <

¥B74,317-

‘

4765730 -

- 20,163,535
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o ’ .. TOWN OF ST JOHNSBURY\VERMONT R
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t/' ! f . =
P g
-As noted eartrer net assets may serve over tlme as. a usefut mdrcator of a government‘s fnancral posrtton Inthe: o

;. ‘case of the’ Town of St Johnsbury, assets exceeded llabllrtles by $22 009 322 at the close of the most recent
;fscatyear o ‘ . 5 . _ _ SR ‘

C b k S e c
/{, . . | S | ”

By far the targest portton of the Town of St. Johnsburys net assets (76%) reﬂects its rnvestment in- capltal' R

©  assets {e.g., land, burldmgs equrpment and mfrastructure) less any related debt used to acquire those assets =
- that is still outstanding. The Town of St, Johnsbury uses these. capital assets to, provide services to'its citizens; °

R _consequently. these assets are not avallable for futuré spending: Although the Town of St. Johnsburys_

. .'mvestment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should-be noted that the resources needed:

- to repay this debt-must’ be provaded from other sources, since the capltal assets themselves cannct be used

to hquldatetheseIlabtlltres L S e

T - on ’
/

. treserve f’ nds and reserves forexpendltures in subsequent years o

'f‘

: © AL the end of the current fi scal year the Town of St Johnsbury is- able o report posrtwe balances in ali three'.,-‘ o
categories of net assets for the: government as a whole, as wett as: for rts separate governmental and i

) 'busmess type actlwtles The same SItuatlon held true for the pnor ﬁscal year

Governmental actwttles Governmental actr\ntles decreased the Town of 8t. Johnsburys net assets by\ -

- "$262,604 during the. current fiscal ‘year. Investment in capital ‘assets, net of related debt, décreased by

.$598 041. This increase resulted from the net effect of an‘increase as 2 result of continued. construction.

~in progress. Restricted net assets increased by $1,223,832, pnmarlly as a result of urispent bonid proceeds..

. Unrestricted net assefs. decreased by $835 297, pnmarlly as, a result of created contnbuttons -of assets to the K

restnctedcategory SR , o _ cL

5

Vo

. An addltronal portlon of the Town of St Johnsburys net assets (1 1%) represents resources that are subject to o
- external restrlctlon on. how,. they may be used. The remaining balance of unrestncted net assets of =
81,674, 317 may be used to ‘meet the- government's ongoing obllgatlons to citizens and -crediters. Included . -
Y in unrestncted net assets are amounts that management has- asslgned for partlcular\purposes such as- capttal '
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E B o Y
! S " TOWN OF ST, JOHNSBURY, VERMONT'S CHANGES.IN NET-ASSETS. ‘
) o ‘ v Governmenlall Activities Busmess-type Actnnhes Total .
. S 2001 o010 2011 2050 S oo B
. Revenues ' L 7 - : Lo |
.-Program revenues' o - ; . I ) - A o .
* Charges fr services. s 389896 s '351-8275‘_ 2T05614S 27190148 3085108 3100841 AR
i Operatlng grants and c;ontnbutruns o 719122 : 393 272 L R o . 79122 "'3g3,272 " S _ R
+ Capiteh grénis and gariibitions - - 2312852 688 5307 - 2180686 . 2391276 - 4463838 a79808. - ! !
o Generat reventiss - ) SRR _r/ R . ) )
Property taxes AR - 4870753 " 4,950,007 to.039 - 4659 793 - 4,980,097
. . ”Unrestncted |nvestment earnlngs A ' 28,966 ) 65.1D'§ 2,55.9" 23.913' | 32 525 89,022 '
L Olherrevenues -28793 ‘113,498 i 80,357 f32.100 1_09,150 145 588 ‘)
- Tofal Revenues - - " sty i ésopass 4988255 | 5166308 _ 13139797 . 11758636 . ‘
. - ° o T RCEEE P Sl i :
Expanses ' 3 : SUREAN :
- sl Y
Governmentel actwltt/as ; . _-/: G o . . ‘ L . ) o
. General govemment - £ Mgmass . 1528624 'r' 132993% | 1528824 °
- Cpublosatey, - cU T asmaat C dgsagg o . 2579341 1,653,810 B
publigworks -+ e ate27so o AMTATE L . Coosneise i amrars o
Health and ‘sacial semcss' oo srea 12280 5768 Comagse 0 o
Recrealior arid parks: - _ . ‘ ) 1,26t;71§. 428,386 B 251 75 4:;8,356' o R S ": S
P Conservation and development L i 4 . 103,979 - 0" . 103979 ' ' g
i " Caural b, . 285,416, . 285,416 L
b i B PR L foa . R o \ L : .
Inlerest_en long-term debt ! 9,690 © 14282 ¢ 9,690 : 14.232
 Businesstype activities ' 5 o . S R .
. ~ N Lo - - . [ . . o N ~ \.\'.\-/
Water and wastewaler e 2661 284 2632184 2,661,284 . -~ 2832484 .
Total Expensas o . ) ... BBBG5E7E" 5,856,517 2661 264 2,632,184 11,347,140 - 8,490,701 .
Changean riet assats boforg transfers Lt (534,394) 733816 za@e 991 . 2534419 . 17928 '31"25?-9'35 B
Speclal ItemAdjustments - . rEoossyy o L {137,040) ‘ (897,350). ,
. Translers. -271"760 : | 83000 | (827,700 ___ (83,000) R -
Changaln net assets ’ (a2 694) 7 tigdee - 2085281 2,314,079 1841276 2430545
: ’ Netassetebegmnmg of yeer ‘as restated S 7 547 DBS : ?3?7 431+ 12,860,638 10,355,559 L 20 1BB 046 17,752,996: )
Netaesete-end‘efyeerl- - sl R ‘7,‘,2‘34,391,-73 74935973 147249293; 1;.669.6395 ' Zg,cne'eio-s __0iesss _ -
o ' T e T o I S
1 _‘ B v o - ‘\‘ ! .
. . . . . A s ) J N . .
- = e - N . - ' o P - - - J.
: Fmanclal__Analyms, of_ the Government‘s Funds oo ) ,
As noted earller the Town of St Johhsbury, Vermont uses fund accountmg to ensure and demonstrate' e :
I ‘compllance W|th fi nance related legai requlrements 'i_ . : T
N — . o . . ’
o .Governmental funds The fnlacus of the Town of St. Johnsburys govemmental funds is to prowde mformatlon oh i
. .near-tefm inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such-information- is useful in: :assessing
. the Town 6f St. Johnsburys financing requirements. In particular, unassigned fund balance may serve &s a--
: _useful measure of a government's net resources avaltable for spend!ng at the end of the fiscal year . . .
o E e I T ’
g ST ‘
At the end of the current ﬂscal year, the ToWn ef St Johnsburys governmental funds reported comblned R T R
3 e : E \\" ; o W oo cL S
. v L ) .
Y e . ] . . ;
’ s ! o
' L )
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_ . . . o ) L A . e R PR .
s J endlng fund balances of $2 546 622 an lncrease of $1 781 127 i companson ‘to the prior year . Of thls total-,_‘
“amount, $4,517 is non—spendable (permanent fund principal ‘and. equipment . deposlt) and $1,426,856 is
“restricted to indicate that it is not available for dlsoretlonary spendmg, because it is otherwise restricted by
" grant agreements, statutes, or bond covenants Of the remaining. amount, '$787,010 has been assrgned by

dlscretlon ‘\/_ ‘ Coae RN ~

The general fund 1s the chlef operatlng fund of ‘the Town of St Johnsbury At the end of the current fiscal year o
: unasslgned fund balance was $390, 668, and assigned fund balance was $742,255, As a' measure of the general '
fund's: liquidity, It. may. be useful to compare both unasmgned fund balapce and total fund balance to total

fund expendrtures and operatlng transfers wh|le total fund. balance represents 35 3 percent of that same, amount

o IR ) - The fund balance of the Town of St Johnsburys general fund lncreased by $1, 781 127 dunng the current T

R i scal year. Key factors in this change are as follows: . . - 4 e

TV wl The Town- recognlzed a revenue of $1, 400 000 of Bond: proceeds for the Pomerleau Burldmg
= The Town was transferred $271 700 from the Water and Sewer Fund

- ; ' causing catastrophlc damage 1o several areas: of the Town Fundrng was setup to_track revenue and; .
e expendltures related to the hurrlcane \-f Do ‘ N - _ s

Meter Fund Recreation Fund, Downtown Fund, JayLyn Fund, .and Cemetery Fund. Total’ Special funid,
L ‘balances are $84 586 of Wthh $132 276 is attrlbutable to the JayLyn Fund and a defi crt balance of ($50 302)
forthe Downtown Fund : [EE U , _

i AR

Proprletary funds \The Town of St Johnsburys proprretary ‘funds provrde the same type of lnformatlon found in the
government—wme f nanoal statements but in more detall e o

Unrestrlcted net assets of the Water Fund amounted to $578 206 and those of the Sewer Fund: $649 203, '
Unrestrlcted net assets of the Water" Fund mcreased by $1 344 380, those ‘of the Sewer Fund increased.

the Town for various purposes and $328 239 is unasslgned and ava]lable for. spendmg at the governments, U

A ,f‘ s general fund’ expendltures and. operatlng transfers ‘Unassigned fund balance: represents 5.7 percent of. generalx .

On August 28 2011 the State of Vermont mcludlng the Town of St. Johnsbury| was struck by Troprcal Storm Irene, .

Speclal revenue funds con5|st prlmarlly of commumty development funds These funds mclude the Parkmg B

$710 911, Other factors concerning: the fi nances of these funds have already been addressed |n the‘ SRR

dlscussmn of the Town of St. Johnsbury ] busrness-type actlvmes
. ! o
General Fund Budgetary nghllghts :

S

thferences between budgeted amounts and actuaf amounts can be bneﬂy summanzed as follows

L Intergovernmental revenue ‘was $288 122 hlgher than. budgeted ThIS is the \result of several new ";f'

© 7 additional-grants that were recognized during the'year. o

W The Town recognlzed Llnbudgeted revenue and expend|tures retated to Trop|cal Storm lrene in the amount of :

_ L j$471370 " o , b g
- _' The Town recognlzed a revenue of $1 400 000 of Bond proceeds for the Pomerleau Bu1ld|ng

"". L . Lt
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‘Capltal Asset and Debt Admlnlstratlon L ST L | '7"\;."[4 R ,"\:':_," .

Caprtal assets The Town of St Johnsburys investment in caprtal ‘assets for its governmental and busrness-‘r i
type activities™ as of December 31 2011, amounted to: $30,270,802 (net of, accumulated depreciation and-

: .:related debt). This . investment in “capital assets includes land, bu;ldrngs and |mprovements vehicles and ™

" gquipment, roads ‘and brrdges and " water and wastewater, distribution and- ‘collection systems ‘The

" investment in net assets Increased by 23 0 pertzent for govemmental aciivities, and decreased 5. 4 percent for R

-busmess type actlwtres S L . o o S
K} ' - . . o L / N g .

Ma;or capltal asset events durlng the current fiscal year mcluded the followmg Water and Sewer prOJects A portron
.. ofthe Water and: Sewer Project is allocable to roads and: storm water This amount is represented in constructron |n
progress for governmental actrvrtres of: $2 815 470 : S .

;

v v I IRETAN
[ . Governmental Activities ~ ~ "~ | PBusiness-type Aclivitigs ;- - - Total

e oMt 2010 o cgoti - aoa 2011 7 amp /
; ¥ g £ " I " T ———— o
Lénd = nondeprectable § .. - 269285 § . 20255 5 185592°§ | 185502 - 5. . 454847 81 asipar

'Capltal assats deprecrehle

weot ° . - o ' N o o

Land Improvements <~ . . ieaas o mmse2 L o .0 wmzms - eese

" Buiklings and improvainents - 482922 . 497489 .. - BEDSSIG. . .- 9200461 . . B98BS38 ¢ - 98580
' Vehicles and-equipment - COABBSETT Y 1272826 1 4t40mt D [ M4m4021 2600628 - - 2685848,
" Roads,bidges and sidewalks 1 3270201 - 4 sasssed .. . il T aomba . agagsed -

Construction inprograss - 2815470 ' .. . f2082883 . 40437430, - 14878033 | 19.187.430. -

i
N

y Total Assels - N R 8,102,710 ‘8§ 5466065 .5 . 29163002 & 21,025,204 R 30,270,802 . § 26,491,269

e o o . .
I - 4 - : B . X " -
: ™ i I ¥ e -
.. . e . .z_\

Addltlonal mformatton on the Town of St Johnsburys net assets can be found in note IV of the notes to o
- ‘fnancral statements : - - R ; : A
’Long-term debt At the end of the current year the Town df St Johnsbury I)ad total Iong term debt

"~ outstanding of $13,574,107. Of this amount, $11,830,828 represents bonded debt backed by the fuII faith and
- credrt of the Town, and $1 572, 547 represents revolvrng Ioans lssued by the State: of Vermont 3

i

) i . N . . “/'
it i Governmental Activities - T © Business'type Aktivities 0 Total
e R K I - . I = N . [ 3 -
IS S AT - | o_.@mo g 2010, S0 2610
. o c T L i ’ : PO ’ el .

Bordspayeble - . § - 4218470 8 . § - TGB38S  6ae22. § 1183082 5 . 6246200
':;Capnal Iease payable T 707832 .. 3870 . o ! A - o e ?25;7-,-:(1_ T

: Notespayable S e s T a0 T LG sieenr

"Rsvolwng Icanspayable c L siz@ss. o T 1085312, _ 1413891 ¢ i572 54r\ 1,113,891 -

CoTowls e g 4902,557 § 374271 2§, 8670570 8 - 1829093 ' 8 43574107 s 2208384
4 ‘r i ‘ ’ . : . . r\ _' /._ - ._ 75‘ I - ‘ . _-: PR ) . ,I{ R 7 ’ ~ i

The Town of St Johnsburys total debt rncreased by $1 370 743 durrng the year reﬂeang repayments on
exrstlng debt of$839 339 T RS o
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\ . TOWN OF ST, JOHNSBURY, VERMONT. S
- MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS L

LSl DECEMBER 31, 2011- T A S

~ . . IR o ;o ; '_,-._

State statutes I|m|t the amount of bonded debt any governmental enttty may issue to 10 tlmes rts total

~ assessed valuatlon ~The current debt. Ilmrt for the Town of St. Johnsbury. is: $116 288,590 whlch is 5|gn|f cantly |n
R excess of the Town of St Johnsburys outstandlng bonded debt L oS

. T - R
/ ‘ .

- Bonds are |ssued through the Vermont Mumcrpal Bond Bank The Town issues no bonded debt on'its own

behalf and does not malntam its own credlt ratlng T . S I

Addltlonat mformatlon orr,the T own of St Johnsburys Iong term debt can be found in note IX of the notes to . \ SR

s
.'J'

f‘ nancral statements R - E

R

Economrc Factors and Next Years Budgets and Rates I ;' el o W

N The unemployment rate for the Town is currently 3. 3 percent down frorn/3 7 percent one-year ago Thrs

S compares with a 4 6 percent rate state-wide, up from 5. 6 percent statewrde one year ago

v

.f; Health msurance rates have rncreased slgnrflcantly as a result of several factors affectlngrthe healthcare. .'

|ndustry e 4 R T
'|" -y . ..!. LA . LT

~

Recent data oh Vermont economrc condltlons |nd|oate that the: perforrnanoe of the Vermont economy has _ h

generalty outperformed the developments in the U S economy overall durlng the past ‘12 to 18 months

AII of these factors were consldered |n preparlng the Town of St Johnsburys budget for the 2012 f' scat year ,

\ -1\.

The Town of St Johnsbury approved a genera! fund budget for fi scal year 2012 |n the amount of $4 099 209 Thls - B
represents an.increase: of $1,385,361 cr §1-percent over the approved hudget for the prewous year The Iarge- o

mcrease is due to $1 294 580 use of bond proceeds unspent for the Pomerleau buﬂdmg

Requests for Informatron B N o & N

: s . L | e
. f

ThIS frnancral report is desrgned fo. provrde a general overwew of the Town of St. Johnsbury, Vermont‘ ‘ |

t' nances for, all those with an mterest in the Town's finances. Questions concemmg any of the information prowded

inthis report or requests for additional -f nancral information should” be-addressed -to the Offi ice of the Flnance_ .

Dlrector Town of. St. Johnsbury. 51 Depot Square Sulte3 St Johnsbury, VT 06819,

- ~
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L . o ‘-
- e . TOWN OF ST, JOHNSBURY VERMGNT
o - STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS -
S DECEMBER31 2011 :
. o . - s
i . L

-. Governmental

2o

g Busiriees—type :

Exhibit AT

’ASSETS , O
_ : Cash and cash’ equwatents STy 5.
e Recewab[es (netofatlowance for'_l‘ e
L 'uncollectlbte accounts) ' ‘ ;
Taxes receivable- .
" Accounts recelvable
© Grants receivable”
: Prepa|d expenses: R
* Internal balances -
. Restricted assets ] :
. ‘Cash and cash equivalents _ :
" Notes and mortgages receivable, (at present vaiue)
Capltal ‘Assets (net of accumulated deprectatlon)
R Lancl Aen depremal:tle - S B
; Land |mprovements_ R _
- ﬂBqumg and buildinig tmprovements A
. Vehicles and equipment . N T
" Roads, bridges and 51dewalks

. -Activities

RN

1,908,167

520268 .
o 4BTBAL L
© 1,157,027 o

43,578, .

(704 392)

'.-1,-294,,580.:‘_
', 1,049,152

269,255 .

‘78,235 . .
482,922
1,186,607 -

3,270,221
“ 2,815,470

Activities

704,302

.

12,062,561

504228 -
- 290620

V185502

g8Te726 . -
21t

__Total
- 1,906,167

- 520,258

" 553,012°
- 1,447,647
43,578

1,204,580

" 1,049,152

454847

78,235

iy 1’0 362,648 -
1,226,818 -~
3270221

14,878,031 "

""Constructlon in progress T SR

" Total Assets

13,417,864

23667330

37085184

LIABILlTIES o o A

7w . Accountspayable . L . T
- Accrued Ilabthtlfes ' L ' T

oo Ling of eredit - B _ -

. ‘ ©U . Deferred revenue . - . RS

Ll - -Non<current liabilities ;1 - ~ '

.‘.Compensated absences payable C _ :
Pension liabilities 7+ .7 . S N '
Due within-one year BT R

: 'Due in mare than one year PR E

R

S

617807
" 51825

.A\

517,335

.- 103,889 -

64,103

392,512 |
. 296038 -
4,000,164

18988
12,700

8,267,546

238916
1227

. \ : -.' '..

. 856,523 -
63,052 .
. 517,335,
. 103,889

83,001
405,212

690,062 °

12,357,710

R Total Liabiities . ' R -

8,842,401,

15,075,874

NETASSETS S R

TNy Envested in capltal assets net of related debt !
i _' Restricted for; :
U, e Notesand mortgages recewables
Looew o 00 Y Debtservice o e
Ve <Unirestricted R

- 6,133,473 -

049152 . ©
1204580 -
746461 -

- 4,224,498

13,311,926

1;'41_3_,603: -

| 17,636,424

- 1,049,152

*-1,294,580

17,284,391

2129164

22,000320 -

"ZTOtjal‘Ne{tAss'ets:"g C - R '.$'

.:‘4.
™
A

11

§ 14724920

T ' The notes to the fi nanCIal statements arean mtegral\part of thts statement
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. 7”\

ASSETS T ey
Cash -, : ‘
_Receivable (net of allowance for

“uncollectible accourits)
Taxes recelvable -
-Accounts receivable -

N

.Due from other governments .~ '

" . Due from other town funds:-
-Prepaid expenses i e
" 'Restricted assets: - :
& Cash and ash’ equwalents S

N Tota! Assels

7

LIABILIT{ES AND FUND BALANCES

Llabllities , T

Accounts payable -
Accrued payrell - '~
- Line of credit* . -+ -
~ .. Dua to other funds oy
Deferred revenue =L

. Total Liablhtles e

Fund Balances ;.
Non—ependab[e

ii.o¢ ° Permanent -

‘Restricted for - SRV
- iDebt servicg - .
Speolal revenug fund’- L
~ hssigned for. -
Y General government

Towe public'safety

" Puyblic works

/1 Parkand recreation .- - Lo
_ Capital project funds A et

Unasmgned )
"j Generalgovernment
Speelat revenue fund

. 'Totel Fund Balances

- Total Liabilities and Fund Bafances

o

TOWN OF ST JOHNSBURY VERNIONT

- BALANGE SHEET -

”  DECEMBER 31 2011 -
s

- Genera_l_
. Fund..

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS ..

' Capital

Ty

' Non'—Major-' B
" Governmentsdl

. Funds

""\;..‘..' ‘\‘ i

U Exhipit G

-

: i
Total -

Goverimental

" Funds.

$ 1,719,386

Projects Fund

' ,,’135' " 86,343

- 100 438 -

| 520258 - E . 520,286
oagTee L Coe 0 agree
~.- 248,632 908,385 SR 1,167,027
431,348 - - 46,578 477926

43578 N - 43,578

: e 1,204,580 ¢

1204580

.5 4,306.566

1§ 273,105
’ 51,825

’1021 519

5 034738

§ 344502

517,335 .
88,369 -

§ 147,016

,$ . N

62,430

g 617 607

51,825
517,33
1,182,318 -

532 613 - k

N 532,613

2,901, 698

/ 1,-37_9,052_ ' 960,206 52.430;
‘.i L ’; . I" - i :t
. 4517 4517
) 1204580 ¢ e 1204580
e n el 132276 - 132,276
y 267,005 - 267,005

‘228,971

.. 212,697
< '33,402.

300,680--

34582

[

" 10,223

- ('62:43'0) :

| 228,971,
212,607
43,715,

- 34,532

390,669 -
__ (62,430)

2427504 -

34532

84, 586

s

.

2,546,622

L. t§ 4306566

’ |

Amounts reported for governmentat actnntles |n the statement of nel assets

2§ - DD4,738

e [
I

_§ 147, 016

) 3 are dlfferent because; . _ -
. Caplal assets used in governmental actl\ntles are not f nancial resources and ) S
. therefore are not reported in the fundS\ : . -\— " N
N, B L ! . S : v 1
. OtHer Iong—term assets are: not avallable to pay for current perlod expendttures_ ' a L
S and therefore are deferred in- the funds i . v
-’/ N “ By T N - B s '
r Long- term“llabllltles mciudlng bonds payable are not due and payable in the current
penod and therefore ar. not reported in the funds. . _
o Net assets of governmenta!.actrvttles .
- ) ‘/.' .- o ; ) Fe0 o
. ‘. : L _ The notes to the f nanolal statemenls are-an |ntergral part of this statement ’
s ‘ RS : : 213 Voo

$ 1,908,167 .

1

0§ 8,102,710

L (4sas817)
©- s 7284391 4 N

. § 5448320 . .

S
PEENCY

v, 1471876

Tyt



Y

L Taxes -

’ -Publrc safe!y '

" iierest expanse

.

REVENUES

lntergovemmental

Charges for current sénices - -
_Investment eernmgs =
-Giants and comnbutrons
Repayment of 1ong-term recervab!e :

. '_ Other revenues

TD_Q-Revenues D A

EXPENDITURES ’ i
Current expendrtures St
General government

. Publlc works - \
Heslth and welfare

. Parkand recreatron ] :
Cultural .~ .~ -

Debt ser\rrce expendrtures '
Caprtal Iease 1rsnsac1rons
Pnncrpal

s

Capital expenditufes S
. Public safety . /

Total expenditur_es-

Excess {Def orency) of Re\renues Over (Under)
Expendltures o - (..

: OTHER FINANCING SDURCES (USES)

Proceeds from sale of capital asseis Jn
Bond proceeds : S

B

“Total Oit}er Fiheneing.SDurces {Uses) E

N

CoTransfers .o 21

‘r-_ H

: oL g TOWN OF s1' JOHNSBURY VERMONT o
TR ,STATEMENT or= REVENUES EXPENDITURES, AND. CHANGES
" - N FUND BALANCES = =~~~ "

o GOVERNMENTAL FUNDs .
FoR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011

s
, Capital Proje,c(_s

_:/, .

Fund

N

.~ ofherNon-Majof
: " Governmental

ExhibitD

i

' To1a|
" Governmental -
© Funds .

... (General Fund /-

s - azatazi

719,122
AR

| 336,209 -

‘18078

1408978 .

]

‘g

;

1,235

- 1,205973 .

- Funds - -~

Ly

A/ 63,897,
10858

71,924

4,741,221

C 719422
389‘896
29,966 -

2,312,951

71,924

) : 7 L
' 26,524~

26,624" -

s 69048219

AT

e - 2,279,836
' 2 854, 132
27, 357

37.617

!
i

t4,015421 ;

- | 270,004
L
L 156,038

" 9680
R

71,207,208

34911
D AT34
J .

B0zt

" 1,211,805

136,177

i

5,201,604 .

‘

1,061,083

2203813 -
2854432 -

4

57,628

: 1261715_.,

278,004 -

156,008

9,600

221,585

" 221,285 '

* 6,880,470 .

1,281,621 -

22457 ...

8,184,448 | v

67,749

2 271

© (74,313)

1azea.

107,156, -

2271, .,

271,700 °,

" qadogc0 4 0 1400000
312,450 : 140750)
:.' 7 - -_ R
1714721 - 0i750)

1873971

1,781,127

1,782,470

i74,313)

- :Net Change in‘Fund Balances ! © 72, 970.
" Fund Bajafices ‘December 31,2010 645,084 o - 408885 11,618 " . 786495
“Fund Balances :December 31,2011, . LT § 240704 $ . 34m2 .S "‘34,586 s . 2848622
N \ : i ’ . I !
- . - / ; o i
A i LT 3 - :
o B L N " S
. . g - L ’ \"
' i I . M4 - -
B . I'4 L [ !
. - SN ‘
o =~ = AN o . .
~ ot B . R . s
Y f.' ~ S /. 0
Su. L The nDtes tD the fi nancral etatements arean |ntegra| part ofthrs etatement o
c , 14 ‘ s
- S N
ki . !
=



./ funds as it does not réquire the use of current financial - - Y '
Taom resources The effect of the current years deprectatlon |s to S B .
' decrease net. assets. -’ S CU T (422,136) .
Governmental funds report oaprtat outlays as expendrtures y ; o .
- However, in the Statement of Activities the cost of those * .=~ .7 =" |, P
. ‘assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported L e o
RPN : - depreoratlon expenee ThIS amount i is. oaprtal asset - O N A A
L outlaycosts |ncurred in the currentyear L i e 219860
: Governmental furids report prmcrpal payments oh tong term capttal : Co e T _
) teases as expendltures However thre actlwty is. not reported inthe O T | ‘
StatementofAc:tlwtres R oot T T 186,038 :
’ - . . . L . : . e R N
Governmental funds report pnnmpal borrowmgs on Iong—term capltal N U ] '
oo as revenug: However, this s activity is rtot reported |n the I
St Statement oontt\rltles . Do s SRR ’7. : . (1,400,000)
L Revenues in the Statement oontlwtres that do not provide current i e P v
oo -7 financial resources are not réported as revenues in the fund . . [ ’ T
: B t' nancmal statements Thrs represents the ohange in property tax reoelvable g ~ (70,489)
Expenses to be ,Jé(d in future penods reported in the Statement of Actwrtres - .
do not-require the' use of current-financial resources, and are not; reported s
. as expendrtures in governmental funds R T TR ' .
- .o = Accrued vacation liability. o B “ E (64, 103) '
Ly Pensron liability ; : o s .‘ (392 512)
o 7 The repayment of the Town recerves on prrnolpat of Iong-term reoetvables 3 ‘/-: S _
SN reported as révenue in the Fund ﬂnancral statements but is not reported in I L
b the government wrde Statement ofActlwtles - o ‘(71,924) ‘
3 i-. Change in Ne_ts-AS,sets of._'GO.VErnmentaI'Actwltieé/- R S . ”:-$‘- .§'262"{694!" g
. - - ) : “_..(\ ; <
. } N \ \. ‘I — .
N : NI - : o
N 5 .\ - )
\ . . . # i &
‘ o . -
t ) Wt e -‘ ) |
./_ 3 ! v — ~
by L \I . o .
i S : ! ) \ _
r‘ 7:7. .l . '_ \ - ’
N : ’ L’.-"
s : L The notes to the f nanmel statements are an rntegrel part ofthts statement : -
- . ¢ o Lo " . K oo i ! . - . (. .
. ~ i ..J ’

TOWN OF ST JOHNSBURY VERMONT s '
: : e RECONCILIAT[ON OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT. OF
oD REVENUES EXPENDiTURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO
o v “ THE STATEMENT OF ACTNITIES

‘ FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011

RV

A

.- Exhibit E

L Tot‘a[rNet Chantge in Ft.ind Balances- Governmental Funds - . c _ R "1,_781,_12-7\1 -

Deprematton is- not recognlzed as an expense in governmental



TotalC_ur_rentAsse_ts RS A

- Non-chirrent Assets

T .Vehrcles and’ equrpment

: . Property and equtpment net of accumulated deprecratron L :

/Total Non current Assets P

-Land : A
Building and bwldrng rmprovements

Constructrnn in progress N

TotalAssets LT '
. _\"
Lrabllrtles and Net Assets i

Current 1|ab1l|t|es

ftccounts payable

Accrued expenses -

" Aggrued interest.. Lo
- Bonds payable current portlon S

Total Current Ltabllttles :

Non—currenl Llabtlrtltee

Bonds payable

Total Ltabrhtles

NetAssets PR
Invested in capltal assets, net of related qebt
Unrestrlcted N .
Totét Net Assets
Total Llabrlmes and Net Assets
\l'k
i« t p

s _' / N The notes tothe: f nancral statements are an rntergral part of th|§ statement

F

735 136

i

8 76_4;0'5.4'

_To43e2

cpo T L | \.’{_‘
¥ TOWN OF ST JOHNSBURY VERMONT
- “STATEMENT: OFNET ASSETS )
-PROPREETARY FUND = ENTERPRISE FUND ' o
= ’ : ‘ DECEMBER 31 2011 o "
R TN A
ot . [ "| ! r
o g o iy SO _
‘/ .7 R ‘\ o A “-I
- . [N Y
- . : /Major Funds .
’ ! _ : . Tntal K
5 B A ot ol Lo Sewer: . Praprietary
S ST ", Waterfund- - Fund. . Funds "
Assets - "ij SR PR ' dor ’ N
e o - S ’ ¥ - ‘ -
. CurrentAssete o Lo
. Gash andcashequrvatents - R T R R -
=Accnunts recenrable\ ~ .245750 ; . . 258,478 - - 504 228 e
Grants receivable . . , ) 180,656 109,984 990,620 -
Due frnm other funds N i ‘308 780' S 395,612

1,490,940

"1’35 804

10,463,110
835,990

| 7,408,349
. {5,946,990)

16,617 095
- 578, 031

o 49 T

~

. 27,080,205

4564212 -

(12 627, 299)

1,414,021
12,062,561

‘(18,574,289)

185,592,

. 9181737 .

- 112986353

$13,721/539.

$ 9,945,791,

22168000 . -

S

16

32,913
L. 34,421

250,528

[T

v

% 114,850 -

R

152,496 °

- $23667,330 -

$ 204,407 |

32,013
34,421

. 403,024

: 407‘,509' -

| 5,534,831

267,345

2839,715

574,855

T ‘
6,042,340

2 900,061 >

8,267,546

8,942,401

.. 7,100,993

578 205 o

5,396,527 .

649203 '

S

13,497,520 -
1,227, 409,' :

' 7,875, 199, L

14 724 929 ’

$ 13 721 539

704,730 . -

oo

. _'\

§ 0,945791

',-$23.667,330 -
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“ Interest and penalties ,

t'_--.MlsceIIaneous income S

" Depregiation

L TOWNIOFST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT  — . -
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS :
o 'PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRISE FUND'

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011

S

. OPERATING REVENUES . -

Charges for services -~ .’

Sale of- matenals and supplles‘ :

,Tolal oper_atmg revenu'es' o

- -OPERATING EXPENSES

Personal services =~ <. Ty :
Admmistratlon expefrises ' )

"/ Property taxes - S C
Utilities .~ - .~ \‘ﬁ_;i T

Waste dlsposal fees
Coritract services ™ . oDy
" Professional sefvices .-~ . . Y
| Equipment operation . o
Repairs and maintenance /- *
" Operating suppties '
Insurance expense
‘Project costs

;
TotaJ Operettng Expenses

: Operatlng Income (qus)
Yo

Non-operatlnl Revenues (Expenses)

Federal Grants ~ )
Investment Earnlngs
Interest Expense N :

Total Non-operat:ng Revenues (Expenses) :

.
Income (Loss) Before Transfers
SR
Transfers ln (Out}

Change in Net Assets

Total Net Assets December 31 2010

=

Total NetAssets December 31 2011 _ :

e n :
coToas et e f a5

o . -y

i Major Funds , .

Sewer

I Total

Proprietary

CBxnbitG

L, WaterFund - Fund -

5,760

1,520,400 - §. 1,185,205

“Funds = -

5 2708614
19,038 "
' 5,760-

37209 ¢

Sl

. 37298

Y 74597 -

1,572,987 " 1,232,023

104,703
81598
_ 22543
o0 lereor

PRGN

59,226
22,542

PRI " ¥ 1 <~ S

{ - 672,369
S 18782

T2 5EsE
‘2,724 1 0 6,200,

108,791 f - T 5,066

S 82578
. 161,829 b 1,164
391,273 391,272 .

107,780
471 © 11,254 -

16792 0

35T

2,805,010

LT 104703

120,824
45,085

11,725

_ead01

33,584
12,769 .
18,933
114,757 .

* 65,155
© 182,763
- 782,545

205,567,

1,040,158 -

1332663 .

. 2,372,821

532,829 "

1,000,342 ¢
1,280 - 7 1278

" {100,640) ..

1080342

2,559

' 432.t89

2,180,684

(288,441

c . {144221)

947 401 . 047,401

< (144,220) ..

™o

1,894,802

1,480,230 .

{135,850y

 BABTBI.y

2,326,991

(271,700)

. {135,850). -

1,344,380 >

710811,

'2,055:291

B

7879199 .

6,334,819 -

'§ 7045730 -

Lo
12,669,638

$ 14,724,929

! 0
1
. ~
\ Tt
- ' .
. : S
- N,
' ‘ ‘ 7 -
A
N - )
N . .
I
< — S ’
- : -
; A
i

A

C17

y R A ) The notes to the t" nanmal statements are an mtegral pan of thls statement
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S L TOWNORST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT Vool . ExhibitH
, STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS - PROPRIETARY FUND - ENTERPRISE FUND
' FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3(,2011 .~ - * = .

. L . . e ‘/ o : . o /"M.ajorFunds. Ce E . I. ‘ : /‘

; S e S B R, I AR " Total o
= s SO N SR T S SToowo . gewer ! - Propristary 1.
T S o ol o _ﬂ WaterFund »Fund- - - Furids . R
. .Cash Flows from Operating Activities - S Tl R ‘ :
< LCash Received forServiges ~~ . - . e 08, 173 ©§ 1,160,241 $ 2888414 .
Other Opératinig Reverues = ..~ . [~ " L T . 52578 - . 46818 . 00,306
. {Cash/Payments to Employees © - . o o L (104708 (04, 703) ’
T Cash Payments forOperatmg Sarvices .“" S ) - e {865,572) -~ ,‘(1,420,509)‘ (2 376181)‘-—- )
Net Cash Prowcted (Used) By Operatmg Actlwtres - L 500476 . (213,660) ‘ 256,926 T "/'

_'CashFlowsfrom Noncapztal FlnanclngActlwttes s s ) R . e S
' TransferstoOtherFunds el .~ (i35B50) . (136)850) . (271,700)

,

Netcash Frowded (Used) by Noncapltal Fmanclng Actlvmes . o " (135850) - . i (135,860) - - ‘(271'.700’} o
- 'Cash Flowsfrem Cap|ta| and Related F|nancmg Actnntles S B AR S e S B

- .. . CashReceived from Capital Grants S e . 742825 1,437,882 2,180,887
et T L Cash’Paid for tnterest SN L e S (144,221) 7T {144,220 L (288 441)'
Al lowTs oA Gash Paid for Construction in Progress R = {eeR,718Y L. (982,718) (1 925,432)
: .t Cash Pald to Debt Prlnclpal B L T L (4579,262) L . (1,679,261) - (3,158,523)

T NetCash Prowded (Used) byCapltaland Related Flnanr:mgActlwtles L (1943374) | (1,248336) _.(3,191708)

N T Y

. PR Cash Flows from InvestmgActlwttes e VAR ' o N ST R
Sl Cash Recetved as Interest Income . S R T 1;280 O e -1 2,589 e %
L NetCesh Prov:ded (Used) by Investmg Actlwttes S il L 1280 5 1,278 - .. 2,559 '

S NetlncreaselnCashandCash Equwalents SN A (1 ST7488). . (1508458) _ (3173024) .7 o -+

s

.Cesh&Cashequwalents January1 2011 S e e 1,598,456 4508456 3,192,912
el 'Cash&Cash equwalents December 31 2011 o i . % -7 1988 S

@
f
5

18,988

. R . Reconclllatlon ofOperatmg InGoma to NetCash Prowded (Used) byOperetlngActwntles S B L S e
et ope,a,mgmcome R o R s".. 532,829 . {100,640) ' $ 432183

A Adjustments tchReooncne Operat;ng Income tu Net Cash Prov:ded by Operatlng Actlvmes - R e L .- )
C /sl Deprediation. i foeoit S s aears T Be2rs - . Te2546 :
Ll ChangeslnAssetsandLlablhtles S e T PRI R T TR UL
S . {Inctease) jn Accounts Receivable .~ -~ 5 T - S irouesetn) - (esetty . (327,822) g
ST T increase in Accounts Payable . .o el 100834 . 100,833 - 201,667
“0 0L 7 DecreaseinUneamedIncome © i L. oo Tt T(B436)  CT {8487 (18873) .,
"= Increaseih Accried Expenses - e T g la o Taapes o Cozpar T asers
"-,"'Decrease in Interfund Recewabtes‘_ o oo L : o . (378,951). - (454 505) (B28.458) ©

NetCashPrc\rtded(Used)byOperatlngActlvtltles\ S sodare. (21.3,550) 286,926 °

L R o The notes to the fnanmal statements are an lntegral part of thls statement o ) : BT



oo TOWN QF ST, JOHNSBURY VERMONT ST Exhibit]

B T 'STATEMENT.OF " . e oo e e o
G CFIDUCIARY NETASSETS .~ = = . 0

R FOR THEYEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 2011 B T

“H| N ‘ A '_ . ! - . N P R

vy

Vo o B TR R S s Trust Funds 3
A T P R ... Employee EscheatProperty
. -':\7 P , o . B . .‘ - -. . . -. o .. B Retu‘ementFund ." i Fund o

TR Assets B S S T IR, .
: i, Cash.and Cash Equwalents T e 381,003 -~ § - 644 - S

: ' Prior Year Plan Receivable S Coeame T e R
S ivestments o L L 0o SRR, 7090526 L T S

. . ¢ R o A ! N

: Tot_al‘AsseEs' L e 7473045 . . 644

NetAsseis P AEIER T & .'H/‘ | ,‘ .  o R AU
Held in Trust forPenswn Benefnts and Other Purposes Lo 7,473,245 PRI - 644 . SR ‘o

R

18 ST e



| - .1_"\TOWN'QF'STf'lJOHNSéURY’ VERMONT -
- = STATEMENT OF CHANGESIN
FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE  YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 8, 2011 L

C . /‘

Additisnss 20N

Contnbutlons S UL E N
Employer Contributions =~ s
Employee Contrlbutlons D

In\restment earnanS’ S f-',\-" : o
“Net Investment Earnmgs (Realized and Unreahzed)

_' Gain (Loss) on Disposition. oflnvestrnents ' :
Interest&Dwudends AN

-

Total Investmsn_'_ts‘Ef_'alrninrg‘s S
. L . - / -J .

"To'tai Adc_g_itions;

Deduct:ons ’

\ RetlrementBenefts S . o VR

Ademstratwe Expenses
Tota_l Deductlons_'-‘_‘ _ ' R

. 'Ch:‘ahée"si iﬁ-Ns't As‘se'ts" ,' E

-

Net Assets December31 2010

L Nets Assets December31 20‘11 L =

AN R . ol

1

20

" Trust "F'Llnds' "

| Emiployee -
- Retirement -

o Fund

"$7 463,940

19834

1(120,779)

- (218,308)
185,884

‘,r.

(. (153208)

. (359,48)
. -(101,456)

(460,938}

8 7473245

o as0s7T

K (130,367)

7603812 -

PR
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b e rown OF ST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT * S
oS 0 5.7 NOTES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS : -« < 0 ./
- DECEMBER 31,2011 N P, L

._,/J.- -

I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLtCIES .

The accountlng p0|ICIES adopted by the Town of St Johnsbury conform to generaliy accepted accountlng prrnmptes' e

(GAAP) as apphcabte to governmental entities. The Governmental At/:countmg Standards Board {(GASB) is the -aceepted
standsird-setting body for establishing accounting, and financial, Jeporting prmCIples The foltowrng |s a summary of the
more srgmﬁcant accountmg pohcres employed in the preparatron ofthese ﬁnancral statements

A The Fmanclal Reportmg Entrty I ': e _- o ‘_ BT

Th:s report mcludes all of the funds of the Town of St Johnsbury, Vermont The reportmg entaty cons:sts of the pnmary i
- “government; organlzatlons for which the primary government is financially. accountable and other organrzatrons forwhich
- -the naiure and srgnlﬁcance of their relationship with the primary govemment are such that their exclusion would cause the
i Treportlng entity's fi nancral ‘statsments to be- misleading 'or |ncomp|ete Component. units - are legally separate S
n ,organlzattons for which the’ slected’ officials of the primary government are financially accountable. The primary governmentis - -
financially sccountable if it appornts a votlng majority of the organizations governing body and it is able to impose its willon .
that. organrzatron or there'is & potential for the: organrzatron to- provjde specific financial benefits to or burdens on the
‘primary: government. The primary government may be fi nancrally accountable if an: organization is fiscally dependénton - -
- the prlmary government There are no agencres or entiies that shoutd ‘be comblned with the financial statements ofthe Town

B BaS|sofPresentat|on 1_ o ] 5 , *, G

s L . . Y

The accounts of the Town are organlzed and operated on the basrs of fund accountlng A fund is an. rndependent ﬁscal and

\~Y S

accountlng entity, with a separate. set- of self-balancing accounts which. comprise its assets, liabilities,” fund” equity, . - ‘

_revenues, and expendltures or expenses, as appropriate. Government resources are. allocated to and- accounted -for: in

" individual funds based upon the purposes for whlch they are spent and the means by whlch spendmg actlvmes are' "_ -

5

controlled

The bas:c fi nanclal statements of the Town of St Johnsbury mclude both government—vwde statements and fund

“financial statements. The focus of the government—wrde statements is-on reporting the operating results and financial- . ‘
' posrtron/of the Town asa whole and present a longer-term view of the Town's finances. The focus of the furid financial . -
* statements is on reporttng on the operating results and financial position of the most significant funds of the Town and -

present a shorter term vrew of hdw operahons were ﬁnanced and what remarns avatlable for future spendrng

v

Government-wrde Statements The statement of net assets and the statement of actrvrtres dr/splay mformatlon about the! ;
Town These staternents include the finanicial activities of the overall government except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations

“have been made to-minimize the’ double counttng of activities between funds; however, interfund servicés provided and

e . used are not elrmlnated These: statements dlstlngwsh between the governmental and. buslness-type activities . of the . - '
Town. Governmental activities: generally are fi nanced through\taxes mtsrgovernmental reventies,: and other non- R

exchange transactlons Busrness—type aotlwtres are ﬁnanced in whole or in part by fees charged to extemal parties.

The statement of actlvltles presents al comparlson between dlrect expenses and program revenues for each funclion. of the :.
Town 5 governmental activities and.for 'each segment of the Town's busmess—type activities. Direct expenses are those "
that are specifically associated with-a program or function and, therefore, are clearly identifiabie 1o a partrcular function.. ..
Program revenles mclude (2) Charges pald by the. recrplents of goods or senvices offered by the programs and (b) grants - '
- and contributions that are regtricted to meetrng the operational or capital requrrements ‘of a particular programt. Revenues‘ ‘
o that are not classﬁ' ed as’ program revenues |nclud|ng aII taxes are- presentei as general revenues. = - . N

- /
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TN f';ﬁ'::f. TOWN OF ST, JOHNSBURY, VERMONTr-hf S T

L Co0. . NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: - , sl L
A DECEMBER3120H RV S :
. 1 [P o L " /‘V ] .\ / l‘ g =H . v -. ’. - v A _
I SUMMARY 0F SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contmued) L A S S
g e B BasrsofPreseniatron(contmued) s R - / R s
v -Fund Frnancral Statements The fund financtal statements prowde mformatron about the Town's funds. mctudrng fi ducrary

funds. Separate statemients for each fund category - governmental propiigtary,” and fi ducrary are. presented The, . .

: ‘-_,emphasrs of fund financial -statements is on major governmental and enterprise funds, each dlsplayed in a separate:
_eolumn: AII remarnrng governmental and enterpnse funds are aggregated and reported as non ITIEIJOI' funds. ‘

¥
i

. "fPropnetary funds drstrngwsh operatlng revenues - and. expenses from non-operating ltems Operatr/ng ‘fevenues and "
0o expenses generatly result from providing services and producmg and delivering goods in connection with a; propnetary

: charges to customers for sales and services. Operating: expenses. for enterpnse funds include .the cost of sales -and

o deﬁnltlon are reported as non-operatrng revenues and expenses Lo
The Town reports on the followrng major govemmental funds
; ' e L Genera! Fund Thrs is the general operatlng fund of the Town It accounts for aII ﬁnancral resources of the general o

R R -.government exceptthose not accounted for in anotherfund | o S

10
\‘.

~ furid's principal ongoing operations., The principal operating revenues . of the Town's various enterprlse funds are . '

services, administrative expenses and: depreciation. on capital assets AII revenues and expenses not meetlng thrs L

' -Cagltal Pr0|ects Fund Thrs fund is & capltal project fund used to track aIt revenie. and expendrtures re[ated to\:f R

s :_ ' _capltat expendttures and. assoclated grants Expendltures conSIst of various. pro;ects to restore |mprove and-
R R create Town |mprovements : : ‘ : :

_ \TheTown reportsonthefollovnng majorenterpnsefunds T S RN
e ‘ Water Fund Thrs funds accounts for the actrvrtres of the Town s water supply systems

7 .
E .

Rt \Waste Water Fund Thrs fund accounts for the actrvrtres of the Towns wastewater treatment plants and collectron S

systems T ’ R AN ‘

‘J 5 L : v //I ‘ u 7 I . L '.f : ) B L
CNT The Town reports on the followrng non-major govemmentat fund types SR

Sgecral Revenue Funds Specral Revenue Funds are used to account for the proceeds of specrf ic revenlie
“sources (other than expendable trust or. major capital’ pro;ects) that are tegally restricted to expendrtures for
= specrﬂed purposes. The Town has’ three special revenue funds: the Parktng Meter Fund used to record and :
. __report the income and.expenses assocrated with the metered parking spaces throughout the: Town the
L S Recreatronal Fund used to record and report the recreatlonat activities the Town provides largely to youth
=T . sports-programs; and the Downtown: District Fund Used. to.record and report the collection of taxes and .
e payment of debt related.to the construction of a parking lot located near Pearl, Street and the JayLyn Fund
I whrch accounts for notes recewable due under, federal Iendrng programs g ;
RO Permanent Fund Thls fund acoounts for ﬁnanmal resources that are. IegalIy restncted to the- extent that only
R gamings, .and not principal, may be used. for purposes that are for the beneft of the Town or ItS crtrzens
L ‘-_- m Included in th|s fund typeis the Cemetary A : s : .

: TheTown reportsonthe foIIowrng ﬁducraryfunds LT e R e e -_/f"
! . \ . . . . . e P,
e ‘Emgloyee Retrrement Fund These funds are used o aocount for assets held by the Town i in trustee capacrty for the
e .Employee Retirement. Fund Thefund aocounts for annual contnbutlens retiree beneﬁt costs and changes in fatr value
eyl e ',:'ofaccountlnvestments "; IR cl e o SURE :
ST e : '-Escheat Progerty Fund. These funds are used to account for assets malntarned forthe beneﬁt of St Johnsbury
AT SchocIDrstnct R JUEE : LT T o
/ < \ S -
o : 22 A e



* TOWN OF ST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT ~ -~ + ,  ~
NOTES TO FINANCIAL' STATEMENTS o TR

_ DECEMBER31 2011 T T S

I SUMMARY OF srcmacmr Accouurmc Por.rcres (contmued) R

- T RO A R
C Basrs ofAccountmg : o U S re

L ,i /3 :
i

,Basrs of accountrng refers to when revenues and expendrtures or expenses are recognrzed in the accounts and*
&~ reported in.the” financial statements. Basrs of raccountrng relates to the trmlng of the measurements made, .
L regardlessofthemeasurementfocusapplred S A S ST :

f

*entttlements and donatrons is recogntzed in the fiscal year in whrch aII elrgrbrlrty requrrements have been satisfied.

» SR . N

?Governmental funds are reported usmg the modlﬁed accrual baSIS of accounttng Under this" method revenuest are o
-reoognrzed when “measurable and - available. "Measurable" means the- amount of the transaction can be °
_ detenmined, and ' avar[abte rneans the amount is collectible wrthln 1fie current period or saon enough thereafter to be used to -
. ': pay Irabrlrtres ‘of the' current penod The Town considers all revenues reported in govemmental f/unds to be avartable if the
. revenues. are " collected. within, srxty days after year-end Expendrtures are recorded when the related fund Ilabrlrty is, .
= Incurred, except for. prrncrpal and interest on general. long=term debt, other’ postemptoyment benefits, and
. compenSated absences, which are recognized as expenditures to. the' extent they have matured.General capital asset L
. aoqursrttons are Teported as expendrtures in governmental funds. Proceeds of generat long term ctebt and acqursrtrons under\ '
* . capital teases are reported as other frnancrng sources.. AN 0 - i

Lo

S

I . L E . . . R

" Property taxes mtergovernmentat revenues and charges tor current services assocrated wrth the current fi scal penod 7.\

' are considered to be - susceptible to accrual and:so have been recognrzed as revenues of the current fiscal penod Alt

3 _'Under the ‘terms - of grant agreements the . Town, funds certaln programs by a comblnatlon of specrfc cost--

' other revenue. |tems are consrdered to be measurable and avallable onty when cash is recelved by the Town. _‘ o

o :rermbursement grants ‘categorical blotk grants, and generat revenues. Thus, wihen program expénses are mcurred there arg

both restricted and unrestricted"nét assets available to finance the- program It is the Town's. pohcy to first apply cost:

reimbursement grant, ‘resources to suich programs, followed by .general revenues. Expenditure’ driven grants are
B recognrzed as revenue when the quallfyrng expendttures have been tncurred and other grant requrrements have been met.

L When expendrtures are mcurred tor purposes for whrch both restncted and unrestncted amounts are avallable rt is the Town s - o
. polrcy to first oonsrder restrlcted amounts to have been. spent followed by commltted assrgned and ﬁnally unassrgned

amounts : L S . S 4;--_ ‘ Co R : A

H_D Measurementfocus ;f‘ ST - ' .: - o '_"'\7 S

s
\

','AIJ governmental busrness-type actrvrtres and enterprrse funds of the Town follow Financial Accountlng Standards /
‘Board AFASB) Statements and tnterpretatrons issued ‘onor before November 30, 1989; Accounting’ Pnncrples Board
o {APB) Oplnrons and Acoountrng Research Bullstins, unless those pronouncements ¢onflict with GASB pronouncements.. As

permitted under Statement of Governmental Accounttng Standards Ne. 20 the- Town has_ elected not to apply FASB
Standards |ssued after November 30 1/989 : . ; .

‘r/-
-

,/
s

-The accountlng and fnanmal reporting treat\ment applled to a fund is determrned by its measurement focus

E 'Government wide. and-.proprietary fund . financial statements aret’ reported using the economic’ resources

' measurement focus. This means that all assets and liabilities associated with the -operation of these funds. (whether current

- or noncurrent) are included. on the' balance- sheet (or statement of net: assets) Fund equity (i.e., net total assets) is
segregated into |nvestment in capital assets, net of related debt; restncted riet assets ‘and unrestncted net assets Operatlng
statements present |ncreases (| e, revenues) and decreases (1 & expenses) in net total assets .

' "The govemment wrde and propnetary fund financial statements are reported usrng the accrual baisis of accountrng Revenues IR R
are recorded when earned and ‘expenses are recorded at the time the Irabrtrtres are incurred regardtess of when the related .

cash flow takes place Non-exchange transactions, in which the Town gives: {or recewes) value without directiy. recelvmg S _
" (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants entitlernents, and donations: ‘On an accruat basis, ' <o
- revenue from™ property taxes is recognized in the fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from" grants B

'

e sl LT



Lo S I " . P T ' I . : —,"/‘ ;

.

Ll e TOWN OFST JOHNSBURY VERMONT -
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| SUMMARYOF SlGNtFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES(contrnued) T SR R

D. Measurement focus (contmued) S s - ‘_ o l'f . '?: L v

) _Governmental fund ﬁnancral statements are reported usrng the current fi nancral resources measurement focus Thls '

means that only current assets and current- I|ab|||tres are-generally feported.on thelr balance shieets. Their reported fund

* balances (net current assels) aré conmdered a fheasuire of available spendable resources. Operatrng statements of these =

- funds present increases (i.e., revenues and other ﬁnancmg sources) and decreases (r e., expendrtures and other tﬁtancrng
. Uses) in'net current assets. Accordlngly, they are sard to’ present a summary ‘of sources and uses of avaltable spendable
_-.;resouroesdunngapenod ‘ B T . R A
4 '\", R \‘ ) : . . : . L N . AR

EUseofEstrmates S ~

T B The presentatron of fnancral statements in conformlty wrth genera[ly accepted accountlng pnncrples requrres :

management to make estimates and assumptlons that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
- of contingent assets and |iabI[ItIeS at the date of the fi nanCIal statements and the reported amounts’ of revenues and
'expenses during’ the reportlng penod Actual results could differ . from- those estrmates The most significant estrmates
used by the Town are the estimated useful lives used to calculate deprematlon of property, plant and equ:pment and the

- estrmated costs of otherpostemployment beneﬁts BEEEE R Foteoa e
B "\__‘:: [ RIS
F Assets Llabllrtres and Equrty o - : _!‘ o i -

e The Towns cash and cash equrvatents are. considered, to be cash on hand demand depcsrts and short term
,"rnvestments with orlgrnal matuntres ofthree months or less from the date of acqurslt|on _
'2 Investments ' o

- State statute does not restrlct the types of |nvestments the Town can make AII |nvestments requrre the e
- authorization ‘of the Board. 6f Selectmen lnvestments in the Permanent Fund (Town Trust Fund) are valued at falr value

o The lnvestments are reglstered secuntres held by the Town or by |ts agent in the Town s name

‘ '-‘._ln accordance wrth GASB 31 ! "Accountrng and Flnancral Reportrng for Certaln lnvestments “ mvestments wrth readrly

. determinable fa|r values are reported at their fair values on. the balance sheet Unreahzed gams and Iosses are rncluded i -

| revenue. _ DL e U : : :

L '-3 Recervables TR _" IR I
- W . ' " - N - '\ DUEE 0 - o i

-

-

./'

o Accounts recelvable are shown net of an allowance for uncol[ectrble accounts for the est[mated Iosses that W|ll be |ncurred .
_ ~.. inthe collectlon of the receivables. The estrmated Iosses are based on the Judgament of management and a revrew '
Ly of the current status of exrstrng recervables = : .

~ ' ) : e

‘ Transactrons between funds that are representatrve of. lendrnglborrowmg arrangements that are outstandrng at the end of ‘
. Ithe fiscal year are’ referred to as- erther *interfund recelvableslpayables {for the ‘currént. portion of the interfund, loans) af -
'-"advances tolfrom other funds” (for theznon-current portron of mterfund loans All other outstandlng balances betweeh o

' -3'.,funds are reported a8 "duetolfrom otherfunds S SRR YRR

','.Accounts recervable frorn other governments represent amounts due from the State of Vermont for grants -

-~ reimbursements. Based on expefience and.because the receivables arg in accordance W|th formal agreements the .
; Town has not establ:shed an allowance for uncollectlble recervables : . .

N

-‘ The Town has Iong term recewables accounted for in the JayLyn anct Capltal Prorect Funds

.‘,l : e .'!:-/.

RN

rf‘.

o
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'?. SUMMARYOFSIGNIFICANTACCOUNTING POLICIES (contrnued} B
' F Assets Llabllltles and Equrty (contmued) 7 D '--",\

3 Recervables (contlnued)

- i . ot . : :
.'\' ) : : = [
- ' -

recognrzed value ofreceivab!es to a: realrzable amount o , S

o The Town is respon5|ble for assessrng and collectang its own property taxes as well as. taxes for the’ State for school
1.7 purposes. Property taxes' ‘are’ assessed based on property valuatlons as of Apnl 1. annuatly Taxes are lewed dunng
' ' September and are due and payable dunng November each year o . F .

Dunng the tax year ended December 31 2011 taxes became due and payable dunng November 2011, Taxes pard after
(due date are subject to a 8% penalty and 1% interest per month, Unpard taxes become an enforceable lien on the property,

i \ Lo and such propertres are subjeot to tax sa!e by the delrnquent tax cotlector N

As of December 31 2011 dellnquent taxes rece:vable were $520 258 wrth no. allowance for unco[lectlbte taxes

& These are: secured by real or personal property The Town does not actrvely enforce coltec’uon efforts For the year ‘. .‘
- ended-December 31, 2011 the: Town. has establlshed a present value: for all notes receivable and reduced the

-

Nl

C

CRATTRTR Thetaxratefor2011|sasfollows s T fi v,
- ra : i - N . L : T X .
. J o oNem-. | Lo O
e T ' T . ta st : "
S ) VAN Homestead - /_Residential
RN L a ; Homestead sducatlon fax o ‘/ - . $_'_f ) . 13?1 t§, '
o e T Non res:dentlat educetlontax S A . 13141 i .
U : Town general fund appropnat;ons L : © B.3244 0.3244 N g
. Speclal servigs: o " ngest - N 03981
e P o . < I e
_— 1 ) Highway - .. 03000 03008 | .
T Loval agreement tax, . _0.d013 ] . 00013 o
S . ot N ade1ss 3 oaass o
- "'--; i e ; : ‘w *, ~— ’ _-—— ! -
R TR The total amount of deferred fevenue for govemmerital activities is $428,725." - TN L
i 4 I,nvehto_r'ies" T ’
RIS The Town does not record mventorres of supptres as these amounts are not material | Jn relatron to the Town's results of -
‘ operatrons Accordrngly, expendrtures retated to mventones are reported in govemmentat funds when purchased 4
S 5. Restrlcted Assets S PN SRR
L Certarn assets are classtt‘ ed as restrrcted assets because of bond and’ government restrrctlons Restncted cash
e -Tepresents bond proceeds unspent restricted for the: constructron> improvernents of the Pomerieau Burtdmg “Restricted .
! : notes and martgage receivables. are receivables due under the’ Federal Revolving Loan program ‘which’ are restncted rn
. - use once proceeds are recerved under the rules. and regulatrons of the USDA Revolvrng Loan Fund R
c . : . - - o ./ . R ) - . n - S -_“ ’ :', ‘,_7 .
o 8. Cap:talAsseis \ S T T 7 . S o " AR L
W , /
Co T Caprtat assets are reported at actual cost or estlmated hlstoncat cost based on apprarsals or deﬂated current replacement
S ‘cost'if purchésed or constructed. Contributed assets are recorded at their estimated fair vafue af the titme . received. Major-.
T outlays for capital assets and: rmprovements are caprtalrzed as. constructed Interest. incurred during the construction

_ . .phase of ' proprietary fund capital assets is reflected in the capitalized. valig. of the asset constructed, net of any interest .-
Co earned on: the rnvested proceeds dunng the same penod Interest is not capltairzed dunng the constructron phase of capttal

~ N
T : . . L . R :
s
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I SUMMARY OF SIGNiFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contmued) RN RS Coo R
F Assets Llabilittes and Equrty (contrnued) » AT
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6 Caprtat Assets (contrnued) ) J & R U AR S
assets used in governmental actrvrtles The cost of normal malntenance and repalrs that do not add to the value of the S
asset or matenatlyextend the assets Iwes are notcaprtalazed C e fo _\- N

Capltal assets reported in the government—wrde and propnetary fund fi nanoral statements are deprecnated in order that
- the-cost of these assets will ‘be charged to expenses over their, estlmated seivice lives, using the straight line method '

< of calculating depredatlon Caprtatlzatron thresholds (the dollar values. above whrch/asset acqursmons are added to the

. caprtat asset acoounts) and estlmated usefu[ Irves of capltal assets are' as foltows

) “f_Caprtal assets are not reported in the governmental fund type fi nancral statements - Capital-outlays in the'se'-fu_nds\‘ are
o recorded as expendltures in the yearthey are pard ' Do . I ‘ T Lo

o L r o .
‘ Capitali'zation " -Estimated
. , o Thresho!d _Seivice Life
* JLand improvemanis ) T8 . BT DGD:_10-50:y'ears o
- Buildiﬁgs and building impro\re'mants“ 8 _ZO.D_GD 1075 years’ .- )
- Vehu:les and equ:pment N $ S S,dUD\ 3-25:ysars :
Roads bndges and 5|dswalks S8 SR -20,000, 2075years . .
. Dlstnbuliarlt and ooltactronsystems 4 $ .. . 20,000 ;. 20-75 years -
. I - 0 L . B L
.\‘ ! ‘\‘.‘. ' T ,.' A o . '\" .

: R
o . s . . B B . B N R .

'7 CompensatredBaIances Lo 't'.‘ WL ao=

Vs s
T -

4

Cltis the Town s poltcy to permlt employees to accumulate earned “but- unused vacatron and sick- t|me The accrual forl"./. S
 unused vacation tlme based on current pay- rates is recorded’in.the government: ~wide and’ propnetary fund fi nancial

statements, with the general fund being used to Irqurdate amounts fecorded in the govemment—wrde statements: Lrabrllty for :

unused’ vacation time is not’ reported in the governmental fund type financial statements unless they have matured. .- . . SR LR

Payments for unused vacation t|me are recorded as\expendltures in the year they are paid. No- I|ab|l|ty is reported for*'\-, S i

' 8. Long-term Llabllmes

9 Funqumty A SR

G eamed but unused sick trme because rt is not a-vested beneﬁt '

o

\
"l.

; Long term Irabrhtres Inctude bonds and notes payable and cap|tai leases payable Long- term Irabrlrtles also lnclude other, L

obllgatrons such as compensated absénces and postemployment benefits. - Leng-term ||ab1I|t|es are reported in the
government-wrde and proprietary fund fi nancaal statements. Governmental fund financial statements do-not include .- ‘

o any long-term liabilities as those funds - use the current financial resources measurement foous and only 1ncIude, o L
: current assets and Irabllrtres on the|r balanoe sheets ‘ ' L LAy e T ‘

T
\ N P s Co - I C el

X B Foo - PR . N :

PR - Lo : - - . L o o A L ) 7_\_

o Fund balanoes and et assets are class:ﬁed based upon any restnctrons that have: been placed on those balances or. any;

'\ specrfc purpose . by a grant, contract, or other binding - agreement Net_assefs of governmental fund type financial: - = ERER f: =J L

. tentatrve plans management may have made for those balances Restncﬂons of net assets in'government- wide |

“and propnetary fund type financial statements represent amounts that oannot be appropnated or are legally restricted fora .

o statements are classified"as non—spendable (not in’ spendable form ‘or legally Tequired fo remain; |ntact) restrlcted““'_‘ Sl

throttgh enabhng teglslatron) commltted (constralnts on the use of resouroes are |mposed by formal actlon of the voters at’

(constraints on the use of resources aré either externally imposed by creditors, grantors, or donors or imposed'by law "~ <. ..
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4._Governmental Fund ﬁnancral statements are presented usrng the cument ﬁnanmal resources measurement focus and the o
) -modlﬂed accrual basis of accountmg, while government-wide fi nahcial statéments are presented using the economrc

. resources measurement focus and’ the accrual basis of accountrng These differences i the measurement focus and basis . .
of accountrng lead to drfferences betWeen the governmental fund fi nancral statements and the government -wide

. ﬁnanmal statements as follows - :

. TOWNOF ST.JOHNSBURY, VERMONT - -
o T NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS oy

DECEMB}ER 31,2010 O
' / s - - B | . ~ n : / \ / :
1 . _‘\'/ ‘/ o :
’I SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (contlnued) ' . c
""F Assets Llabllltles and- Eqmty (contmued) _ R g . 5/-'; LN
o ’/ -J . .' L ) ."\J : AR . N ;‘/. . - -“‘ . X
: ‘9 Fund Equrty (contmued) R L P

-"_-town meetlng) assugned (reﬂectmg the sefect board S |ntended use of the resources) and unassrgned

“1 RS

.’.'

I, EXPLANATION 0F DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS AND GOVERNMENT

WIDE STATEMENTS = . """~ .. oo
L el e

:dlfferences arise because -governmental/ funds report operatlng expenses ‘(including interest) - using. ‘the modified

- accrual basrs of accountmg, whereas government—wrde statements report expenses usmg the accrual basrs of

R accountlng PR

' ‘,'.‘.Capltal-related drfferences afise because govemmental funds report caprtal outlays as’ current perrod expendrtures,, _
;" whereas: govermnment-wide statemerits report deprecratron expense as an expense. Further governmental funds report o
. -,the proceeds for the sale of capltal ‘assets as Tevenue, whereas govemment—wrde statements repot the garn or Ioss from the

sale of capltal assets as revenue or expense
I BN

: -Long-term revenue drfferences arise: because governmental funds report revenues onIy when they are consrdered
“available", whereas government—mde statements -report revenues when they are . earned. Long-term expense.

e Long-term debt transactron drfferences arise because governmental funds report bond proceeds as other ﬁnancrng sources ‘
- oand pnncrpal payments as expendttures whereas government«wrde statements report those transactions a8 rncreases and co
' ctecreases in Irabllrtles . AREEPEE AT _ o
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o ne EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTS AND GOVERNMENT- }
PV WIDE STATEMENTS (Contmued) t

A Governmental Funds Balanee Sheet and thé Statement of Net Assets - I‘ EEN

b Detalled explanaﬂon ofthe dlfferences between govemmental funds baleince sheetand govemment w1de statement of net S I
assetsareasfollows R : B PR ;_;’. oL

P

o o . - - -

. - . S -5

b - . - . v .

. - . - ~ - ~
e

s I L e ] RIS Lo T ipeml e  Long-term . - Capital- - . Longterm _— © ... -Statementof .
: e ! o o Govemmemal i Revenuasn' 7 Related . T o be_htu BEEE E’li'rnihatiunpf S .NetMsets‘ . L . . T
R U o : 3 Funds B ", Eernses :_ . " THems — 7 “Teaneactions DuéTofFfom L Total R ) o
JASSETS T T A - SRR S A .
B " ‘Cash C s T8 908,167 s‘. R T I D SR 1 - |-
St Recelvable(netafallnwancefar B T el e r g i ’ o Lo :
h > ' uncollectlbleaccounts) : [ U R T AR S e S
- _{Taxes teceivable. . - N o 5.20,-25E‘3~ L L T R R A "‘:_ S . 520258 T s o
gL AccountsRe;elgvabTe' ) P - S ‘ L AB,784 B T B Cy R -‘_‘ ST . : B 48,784 o ’ b
N " . . Due frumOtherGovemménts TR A ST L : ! R T T 1157027 o ) ’ ’
T PP -Duafromomer'rownr-'upds R 8- N e S T s 0 (roasey
Uy T PrepadEwpenses - Lt assze .- 0 L g 0 S aagTe
L, :Restncte/dassets ‘ I T S A R KA o s
s | Cashand cach equwalents : ST 1284880 - T s T C Co c e 1,294,880
Notesand mortgages rec.elvable e ’ 1,048,152 L S . T S : . '1,04_9,152 L
 Capitalassels Lk T mteme L B0 o
St y " Totdl Assats T G440 '1_,049.1\52':_.t ) 8102710 ° - L_(1182318) <1 | ma4iTsea oo AR

S LIABILITJES R : , , _ : : _ S
_  Lisbilities - -7 i L e T IR R T o - e
S AccoumtsPayable L . eirgor LT L B NI S . BATEO7 . o DS (
. . - . Accruad Payrnll ‘ ) o : : o 51 325»_’ ‘-f_. ) o 4-4 . .. . _‘ - -. . ! ‘, ol . -‘ 5’1,325-'_ ! < o N
- Line of Credit - B - e ',517335_ ST R T S N EEE s BRI | & - A :
’ Due to CltherFunds B O s -~ |- B ' . e T (1.182318) A
DeferredRevenus .~ . . - 5326 esyasy o 0 oo b S 103,888 .
‘Nencumrent I|ab|T|t|es . T N T R i 4847817 . . R ) _ 1 4B42817:
- Totel Listifties . S 2001898 . (4m72b) o - __ 4BARSYT . _ (1,182318) . . ' 6133473

L

. /'

P ! Investedlncapltalassets L RTINS ¥ (c- i M (3603957j T samaes o Lo
Other - N "2546622 o aamgm o LoiemEsm) cLi - C 2750638
| TotalNetastets - . § .. 2546822 s | 1477877 5. 8.102.710,-;_ $‘. T4a4 ﬂl s 728430

Ml - ——— - = =L 7




o e o e T TOWNOFST JOHNSBURY, VERMONT. e
L v oweio i NOTES TOFINANCIAL STATEMENTS: @ =
ool s o DECEMBER 3, 2011 o

jIN 'EXPLANATION OF DIFFERENCES BETWEEN GOVERNMENTAL FUND STATEMENTSAND GOVERNMENT— o
-.meSTATEMENTs(contmued) Lo N T T TN o ’

i
. N

—

. ‘B, Governmental Funds Statementof Revenues, Expendltures and Changes rn Fund Balances and Statement - /
' ofActnntres‘-'- U _ ceL T RPN

_ '_'Detarled expiaﬁatron cf the dlfferences between govemmenta! funds statement of revenues expendltures and changes in fundv ‘
balances and govemment w1de statement of actnntles are as follows T .o R

o Total Long-term . Capital- - Long-term "
) B R N - chemmental Re_vencesr" HE Related © . - Debt
AT RV . oy LT § Funds S Expense L Ttenis -
: ‘ RE\IENUES .‘ L e U T S S TN
Ay - : ‘ L 4,741.2'21 ‘$ (70,489) - R oy
ol fntergcvernmentat o L ST
s ' ' Charges for ciment serwces Lo .. 380,896 . e L ’ L
Lo e Investrent sarnings - Dol Lo lomees TN ey e g 29,865
Loty Ty - Gants and contributions é,312,951 - e ) ) B it 2,312._951
- ) o Repayrnent of long- termrecewable D R 42 SN v -7 NN T
Otherrevenues LT J26824 T o T . V36524

- PETEN E PR . . . RO v [N

. Net .&s’et_s e
" _Transactions _ .- Total -

aprozse oL sl
719,122, oo o

RS SR e Revenuas' o . BOTS04 . (142393  __ . - 1. - Biaeai p
' ’ ’ PR LT T B i L E - ’ : B e . o . Do . L ) ST
EXPENDITURES". - . _ .

-+ Current expendiures. - T e LT ) S
LT - Ganeral goverdment " . ) . 1051 o8 L wgrose’ . iM8K22F - _
LT Public safety . ‘ ‘a2mapia cLohaesEasl o dwc0s 2,579,341 : RS

: Public works 2,864,132 C1s3zs 185383 BiBZ7E0 - Ry

1329336 . v

.Slatement'of' ' ) . : S R T

ComOEEE . o L

-Hehith and welfare "~

“ . - Paikand recieation © " .. N

S Cultral. -
" Dabt servica eipendltures
- Capitai leass transact(cns o
g Interestaxpense I

o

5

Expendltures o

~

o OTHER FINANGING sounces {USES) = - Lo o
Proceeds from sale of capltal agsets- . -'22m

Bond proceeds .
o Transfers "

[ ’ N

‘t’ctal Other Fmanctng Scurcas e

(Usesr e

- Net Changa in Fl.lnd Balarices”
. Lo o

W

Total expenditﬂres "i o

Excess (Def‘clency) ofRetrenuesOver{Under) R . o

1,261,715 -

16,038
0,690 .

9084 © L

s

i ST 8T

. 265416

_(15.5‘,9333) o - '

Capita_lexpandl_tures ,_ o . B B BE coe s _ .
B 'F!ubliesafety ) :,2‘21'235‘ : EE ; l' (22'125_!5)1 -

. 300,577

. B184448° "

. oodest

- 107,156

(536,665)

- (1423¢3)

1,400,000, ;
R4 (VO

o : - ~

{200.851)°

@o0s7T)

—

P Coza
- (1,400,000 - ¢ bt
N 274700

273971+ .\' :

L -t 1,873.971 T

g e aar

s (142.309)" -

3

5 (20085%)

_§ (300577)- 5. (362,604)

S il

: _:General revenues in the government funds were reduced by the net change in property tax recelvables of $70 469 and
; -repayment of Iong-term debt was reduced by $71,924 of note payments ifn the presentatton of Program and General

oo - revenues in the government—wme revenue categones - o
. . . ~ s
e - N, - - . -
e e 7."
7 | “\ : IR o [' “.'
A\ ; . : 29 .

“8,685,876 -

LT ) A o - U - IR U




"'Note Ill Cash Cash Equwalents and Investments

L o TOWN OF ST, JOHNSBURY VERMONT
© .- ’NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
T DECEMBER 31,2011

. \ :

At December 31 2011, the carrying amount of the Town 5 deposits wrth i nanC|al mstrtutlons was. $3 201 157 and the -
- bank balances were $3,206,249. These deposits are held In checking”accounts; saving accounts, - certificates of

" deposits; .and money market’ accounts, Of the funds on- deposit, $433,900 was covered by-the Federal Deposit -
~. Insurarice ‘Corporation. (FDIC), $2,767, 257 was coliaterallzed or insured: The Town has two Irtevocable Letters of -~ -
.. Gredit with the Federal Home Lean Bank 1o coliateralrze its deposits with Passumpsnc Savmgs Bank to" $8,500,000 o

.. and. with TD.Bank. fo $3,000 ,000. $381,003 held in money market investments. is lncluded in this class#‘ cation |n."

2011 At December 31 201 1 these money market |nvestments were lnsured
s

W A ' \.‘
N ~ :

: ;At December 31 2011 trust fund lnvestments were valued at $7 471 529 Market value of trust fund |nvestments

determlned by quoted market pnces at. December 31 2011 are as follows

" CorgorateBonds, - © . o S s 2,9'./’9;29'4 :
] i T ’ o ’ 1’4 N ™~ =" . . = . T . N Y K - .
‘Corporgte Stocks . ‘ ST o L AL R
s I . Sl . o /,,.\. . T
- " Tatal Pension investments -~ o o fet 7090828 -
v s ~ [ Lo E P - N - :
SR . - Monay Market Funds . o . ; . - - 381,002
. 'Total Fension Investments and Cash © R ‘7471539 IS -

o et

The mvestments have not been rated as to credlt rrsk T L ' R %' - S

GASB Statement No. 40 reqwres the Town ] rnvestments be categonzed |nd|cat|ng the IeveI of risk: assumed by. the
: Town at year énd.. Category 1 includes investments that are insured or ‘registered or-securities that are held by the
Town or'its agent in the Town' S name. Category 2 includes uninsured. and unreglstered mvestments which are held

A 1 by-a- trust department or. agent in the Town s name At December 31, 2011 all- the Town s mvestments were in .

i

Category 1

Note V. Interfund Balances and Transfers SR SR R 5 U Y
1. lnterfund Balances Interfund balances at December 31 2011 were as follows > .
. . . L B )
Y IR S PN Recelvables U Payab]esr ‘
' [h.Generalsund' R EERE T L \S © 1021518
R -Spemal Serwces A : ) R '133-1_79 oL _l RS
:/K.‘ C . Highwiay: L ’, N .7 ‘ o L :295|1\69L—_ S . S
o e "F'arktngMeterFund R o . T T _; . SR 7Hog ) _
ICaprlatPro;ectFund R ok e R Sl 98,369 DR CUNT e T
' RecrestionFind - R SRR -~ B B
.- v -Downiown Drstnctt?und S e e ssan
LS daylynFund AL E LI -¥: - [ :
A . Water and Sewer Fund P e (Y- - 1 _ :
5 : i ! -'$§ L 1-l32319' s . dibasie

T

The Specrai Servlces and nghway actlvlty presented if, ‘the schedule above are components of the Generat Fund

Town. voters approve each dctivity's budget distinctly and the Town records transactlons of each actlvrty distmctly,
however these are |ncluded in the General Fund in the Flnanmal Statements Sy

" _‘\- o

""None of the Town s cash deposrts at’ year end is subject to credit nsk concentratlon of credlt rlsk interest rate nsk or. o
foreign currency risk.. The-Town does not have pollmes regardlng custodral credlt risk; credlt rlsk concentratron of -
credit risk, rnterest rrsk or forelgn currency rigk.” N o : o

.. The Agent for the Towns retlrement fund is authonzed to. invest funds to be. held in the name of the Towns T
"¢ retirement fund in savings banks or trust departments in the State of Viermont; in bundmg and loan: or cooperatlve.')_ .
. banks mcorporated under State of Vermont laws; in federal savings and lozin assooratrons [ocated-in the State of .
o ‘Vermont in bonds, notes or other\oblrgatlons of the United States government or legal obligations of any state' C
-, - political subdrvrsron and i rn stocks and bonds Al trust fund mvestments are stated at market value . N
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:iNote IV Ihterfund Balances and Transfers (contmued) e S e _,?_

£ N . _' C T

1 !nterfundBalances (Contmued) o S B ‘l . - o /

' ‘At December 31 2011 “the Town has plans for reso[vmg the mterfund balance belween the General Fund and -

Enterprise Fund. by. adjusting Water!Sewer rates. but has rot developed ‘plans for resolwng the: remalnlng interfund -
. activity. -Governmental fund lnterfund rece:vable and payable ba!ences are ellmlnated |n the government—wnde vy
__Statement of NetAssets _ . RN : . L

) 2 'Operatlnq Interfund Transfers The detali of mten‘und operatlng transfers recorded durmg the year ended ""_ -
o _‘December M, 2011 |s as fo[lows ; . : ‘ .

- “fransters I L
T EE P T : : Bpecial-Services " - o .
E . L . : - General Fund T Fund- % * . Highway Fund -

o Transfers OUE Ul PN Cooe
.’ GeteralFund © % = g : R T
4 " Bpes. Serviees™ . . . o 48800 . 1 : o
o Lo © Highway o Tl ) Do g 'L i S R - :
Bt T Ly " Parking Meter Fing “iagse s smgoo e o
- e ‘ o " Retreation Fund '_ R R B L .
I L LRI .- Water/Sewer Fuad. ' L 14080 L - v N T odpgen s
el e Tl e T gatam00 - 8 22000- . § 27afon

N T ARV e

. Transfers are used to 1) relmburse the General Fund Spemal Ser\nces and WaterlSewer Fund for actlwty expensed
-in support of the sourcmg funds and 2) o resoive defi C|ts of the Recreatmn Fund. . i




ERRT,

‘/'

" calculate a present value. The. two columns below present the note recelvable face value balance and the Town s -

;8 25% New Beglnnlngs note recelyable with second securrty interests on busrness assets

! 3 Co \/ :
U TOWNOFST.JOHNSBURY, VERMONT - = .
o o w00 NOTES TOFINANGIAL STATEMENTS .- . - - 5 0
Sl SO0 UDECEMBERRL2011 . ooy
b N ; - ] 1 ) _,__r__:" ‘ y . [ s o
L A E /-’ - - .(. e _l'., . . :‘l, . . .V o - . . . _: . ) v
NoteV Mortgages and Notes Recewable ‘ e o e 2

For the year ‘ended December 31, 201 1, the Town adjusted the value of its notes recewable Notes receruable are _
segregated into three categories: 1) for notes past their maturity date with no payments made during the year, the -
present value is zero; 2) for notes where payments are being made and has reachied its maturity date, these notes
are stated at face value; and 3) for notes whose payments are deféerred, the Town has used an inflationindex to . -

7

' expected realrzable value at December31 2011 T

~ S

VI S - B T :201"1,'Note, Reallzable

’y,H ; ! . i . . o ; s

" Desaription T L e e Belance o0 Amount L L

Javan Fund Recervables RSN

\4 L - o - - Ll o . . . . PR .

5% Stlver Mitn Graphtos note recewable wrth monthly prlncrpal and rnterest payments of
- $283 with a ballcon payment of $12 274 due February 2012.No. payments were made ’

‘
Y

during FY2011, AR _ Lo 19502, s - 19592

“with monthty principal and interest payments of $204 with final balloon payment of $8,530 - ..
* due November, 2009 Payments of $2 754 made dunng FY2011 wrth balanoe remarmng at '

Noeaov e
B w0

s o 3 .

B 25%fSt J Co-0p’ note, recelvable wrth monthty pnncrpal and mterest payments wrth final ST

- payments due March, 2009; Payments of$1770 were made dunng FY2011 Note is pard i T ';.‘ :_ L
fuIIasofMarch 2011 coT T ; ‘ ) ' R e

6% 'NVDA note recervable wrth a balloon payment of the balance dué Apl‘ll 201 6. No ) ﬂ '

paymentsweremadern2011 4ok T o L VoL 4389 3,780

7 5 % anys Restaurant note recewable wrth monthly prrncrpal and mterest payments of " -
< $401. In 2010, the Jayl.yn Committse forgave the debt but the: Town has taken no actron '

- Nopaymentsweremadernzmt PR, _ T R L O S S

T 4% Surf& Str[om note recervable with monthly prtncrpal and |nterest payments of $276 with .~ v IR

“final paymerit due Noverriker; 2009. JayLyn Commiittee approved-debt forgiveness but the T A B i

Town has taken no actron No payments were made durmg FY2011 L _ T - B

. 8. 25% Carmel‘s Tanmng note reoelvable wrth a balloon payment due T R S
September 2009 of the” total accrued |nterest and- pnncrpal No payments were made ) e

durlngFY2011 LT S _ pol T 2888 SRR,

o T 7 ) . ' - e
| )

6% Caledoma County Fair note recetvab]e with annual prmcrpal and interest payments of
. $5,000 with.final balloan payment of $77,380 due October,.2011. A payment of $23 000

was, madeln 2011 Thrs payment |ncluded mterestaswell as prmcrpal PR ‘54,9_30'. L 54930

/.

B 25% Dylan s Cafe note, tecervable wrth monthly pnncrpal Jand mterest payments of $408. L : .
" with final payment due June, 2012 One payment was made in- FY2011 Note was’ pard e T L

fulldurmgzmt R P e R A o

~ 4 - ' . ) PR .

; ‘7 75%, Myrrck note recer\rable thh a full payment due January, 2016 No payments were )

- madein 2011 S T T T g ees e, 904

K

5% Lee Anthony note recewable with monthly prrnmpal and’ rnterest payments of $1 38 Wlth o ’ 0

~ final payment due February, 2013. No payments were made in2011. a0 - DI

EI




Note V, .Itllortg'age's.arid'\_Not‘es_‘Reéeisvable (continued) - - ., .o T . L

P

) 7, ..6% Elizabeth Enterpnee note reoewable with monthty prmcrpai and intereist payments of - Lo " I - - R
7 -$587 With final payment due October, 2006 Note\ln default with ho Town. actlon Ne. P
e ‘paymentswere made in FY2011 -_ - o o A e E sy 25;000.-‘ ‘ N

N

e , B . - B ; 3 L e /, - Lo

ST TOWNOFST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT: . T EC

S . NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS © ... ' - 'V
AN e DECEMBER31 2011- - L
- ) 7 ) 7 . . . P '.\"

)

R A oo i 2011 Note Reallzable

) B T : A " Balance . © . ol Amount =

4% Larooque note recetvable wrth monthly prmorpa! and interest payments of $130 wrth fi nal

payment due March 2011 No payments were made inFY201%. . o ¥ . "1,404‘ e 3. -1.404-

‘/, ' ."*-

-

4% of St. J. Stltchlng note reoewable W|th monthly prmcupal and mterest payments of $452

- with fingt- paymentdue March, 2013, No payments were inade in 2011. . - Lo 'A16,540 S o 16,540

L 4% Express Fleet Serwce note reoewable with monthly pnncipal ‘and |nterest payments of L e T

$553 with t"nalpaymentdue June 2014 One payment of$6 630 was made in FY2011 Lo LT 182340 T 16,234 s

‘.-'

: 4% Jerelyn note recelvable W|th 3 monthly interest anly payments of $50 then 60 paymerits ' A R
‘ of pringipal and interest payments of $276 wrth final paymentdue October 2014 Partlal . Sl R
: payments of $3 312 were made in FY2011 _ ‘ -, . . ) 8638 - Lo ' 8,638 . -

TotalJayLyn Fund: recelvables SR o o ' . $ iserrit $ - 134,833

oL — A
‘ SN e ' ;
Descrlptro S e R LT e ey d

- Gapital |tal Prmeots Fund Recewables SRR R P O B ':'

e . B

1990 st Johnsbury Housmg Partnershlp mortgage réceivable wrth mterest and prmcrpal'

paymepts deferred: durrng the loan term due August 2030 S S '$":‘ 369,60'0‘ -‘ $ " :222.,8'1"8_; .

: (3% 1992 Caledonla Housing Partnershrp mortgage receivable wrth interest and prlncmalﬂ. R : : P
) payments deferred durrng the Ioan term due December 2032 S s, 850,000 - - '3se760 - LT

PR
:

- 0% Northern Senror Housing, LP mortgage recelvable wrth annual payments of prmclpal

-and interest cornmencmg in"2001: Principal payments are based ona formula due 2031,

"j;_ No prlncrpat payments were made in2011: - ..« o o e _' o L 4_50,000 /_ 277689 e

,I\

= 1% Boxoar and Caboose Bookshop and Café note reoen.rable wrth monthly prmclpai and o EE ‘_' L
) _tnterest payments of $526 with final payment due May, 2013, secured by seoond secunty s . SR
rnterest fn eII busmess property No payments were made in. 201‘1 : Lt ;' £ 60,000 - . .~ 'B7,082 ¢

oo \ -
| o

DR .
-

- 6% F'arty Central note recelvable with- monthly prlnmpai and |nterest payments of $1 55
- -with final paymént due, Movember, 2007. Note in defautt with no Town actron No

paymentsweremadem FY2011.. . . - R SR 6947 o -~ B s

| Tétal Capitale%qjegt Fund ﬂeceivablee L

: .. Total long-term mortgages and_notes'“rece'j\'rabl/e' L 7 S \ 7 $ 1748324 5 1,049,152 .

1891547 . o1a3t9 .
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= S Note V. Capltal Asset Actlwty S ) B
Ll s E Capltal asset actwlty ofthe Town for the yearended December 31 2011 is as follows I |
.‘ - Guvernmemal Actlvmes e Beglng Balancas .-,Increases ‘ Decrﬂasas L E{;di/ng _Bg!anées d I
;) Cépital-assats, not bamgdepreclaled Do ; o L N . ; Vet
Lol Lad _ $. __\269.2.55:, s : . Ss o s

Capltal asgets Lemg deprec:atad
AT ., Highway eguipment -.*"
Voo e D @eneral equipment R
S . Fireequipment .
* Police eguipment

AT .. Parking matar

e e _Land improvemants =
“pe om0 . infrastucturs :";_

_ Buildingsfimpravements

Const;ucklon in pmngSS - o

S Tolal'capnal assets bsmgdepreclated_.

I Y . - D Lok <
oy LT - [ .

S o - b ' .
. ) . Less Accumulated Depreciation: - -
Wl s Highway Equipment *
o ", .General Equipment.-
Fire Equipment . o
Palice Equipment -~~~ 0.7

. . Parking Meters™ .~ " -« )
“ow . 4 L Land Improvements

L i Infrastructure )
Buvldmgs.’lmpmvemenls R S

‘ Eéing ngrecia:e‘d.’Net =
S Net Assets

s ot o N
i . . .

Depreclatlon expense was charg

\
- s - BT
- . 3
W { !
I oy n
PR :
|
8 !
/’ | i T
. . ' ~
/ N
- = g -
; o< ] . .
5 :
. v
. \ J
£ ' "
. AN
;- i\ . :
N
v
5
K v
I. ~
z 7 .
i ! ’
' b .
i » .'.
, .
. s — i
R : .
i N
‘ R o I
S ) s -
J i ' . ) N
v v N
1'_ - - Ty
. - pe s
z N 3
i . =
‘ 7 . -
| it 3
; ” L Sy ' .
. : P

.Recequipment . . /

_. . Rec Equipment_ AN N

RN 469,785 |

s 02430
ot 4,739,369,
v - 382,708
se708 . i

S §aAR L L -
488,172 . .. .

35280711 o .

967,284 S

2337810 - . .-
' 28386 . -
: 216945" o

2,815, 470 :

. :
Y 2380

102130
“4,743700 .

-« -579,654
66,708

L ER27 T
458 172 T

17T 3,528,071
’ 967,284

2815470

9,614,525

: 3053781-;"

§ - A .
‘..\ : o N .

S . .
-_Beginhirig Balances

‘- 22,026 -

" Decreases

g o 1zestam

. . 0 i
$ © 1,486,440 U B
e 46828 L.
S ¢ 1488863 . -
sl STt a8e7E3 LT
R 14018 "
52,272 - Ty
378,880 . - 0.
191,177, i

'.--,116857

InCréasés ;

153,235
4,448

- ABgBS
i-5,393 ;

11,387
66,673
14,577,

S ‘I. ! N S
- Ending Balances
AR =

' § .0 1639875

- B1,275
_ 1,583,694
L. 33418
© 20,342

: - 52972
./l 389,937
o 57,850

_ 4, 417 745(

422136

L

' 5196310"; ' . (regs) 7.833,455
g 5468085 |- § ' (178AZ8) " .§ - $ '3102710
ed to governmental functlons as folibws S : S
e ~ R ! R
_ general SR PRI X : . v
T Highway S T oasams s Y o T
oo Publicshfety 7 Mes523 :

AT ™ Cullture & recreation-
. L ;
.

Tc;tal 201+ govarnmental dqpréniat[un'éxpehge. BRI

6,322

- U .

422436 .

T
L
N
' s
3 : 5
p
-
8 ‘/.. - :
i —
/ - ,
[
) v

L ap4se2 -
_ABT7 825 .




™ .
L TOWN OF ST, JOHNSBURY, VERMONT G
LN TNy U NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS o 7 e
L0l DECEMBER312011. .o o LT b
.. 1 V . e : - - . e ) “ - e
- . Note VI. Capital Assets Activity (continued) © .~ - .. . DNV ARE R
' Business-type Aclivitiss; . S Lo T e C '
‘BuStn.BE:ﬁ WPB’ WEs: Beginning Balanca. Increase ._Decrease, - ' Existing Balance
3 ' _ AN = = — - - . —
. ) .Ca.pilalAjssetsl_l‘NDt'Being ‘Detpr_er:.__iated;' Lol B '\-‘ S B S : S .
o Land Sl el Do gl agsmears ot o g VR SR
. . s i . N PR
Do ot : : . iy i B ) : . -
i C'aplt'al Assels;Being Depreciated: - ° : e
. Bmldlﬂgs . S e 18485212 : A LT 1eaesmE
e Improvements Other then Buﬂdtngs - L ) 7594 293 S /‘ L e 7 504,953 | B
Mactinery & Eabrndnt et 1414021/ Lo T ot
Constrction n Progress to137490 - teesast . o .o .. poepsey - -
B Total Assets, Being-Depreciated - -- - . 35.631‘356 T o R ingersr
- Total Accumutaled Depregiation. ;. © ¥ T 17791744 O yEamass o S Lol meracEs. L
i Tolphassels Being Depréciated, Net 20,889,612 L i4zBes _ - . i = 7. 21989498
" Business-type Activities Capital Assets, Net - ; T i e . Py
o D ’$l. . ?1.025.22? _3 — 1,142 B‘BE‘ $ i 8 - - 22,168,092 N

- Total busmess—type actlwtlesIWaterISewer Fund deprecratlon expense for 2011 |s $782 545, . ]

h f"The TOWn accounts for tts general Iong-term constructlon contracts by expensrng actwrty in the year in'which it occurs
-and for’its proprietary fund long-term gonstruction contracts by capttallzmg expenses durlng the year and reportlng
"that actlwty as constructlon in progress unttl prolects are complete : _ :

'\
St

- -Note VII Lease Agreements s N / -
i 1 Lease Revenue In 2008 the Town entered |nto a Iease agreement wrth ‘the Northeast ngdom Chamber of
. -.Commerce for Welcome Center rental The Town recewed $24 874 from the Rallroad St rental in 2011

- 2‘ Ca |tal Leases .

T In 2006 the Town entered mto Jomt ownershlp agreement W|th the Town of Dan\nlte Vermont for the purchase of a
", “tractor, The Town of Danville has joint and equal ownershtp, usage, -and declslon-maktng regarding this eqmpment
. Each municipality is to pay 50% of the Iease expense and all operatinig expenses of the equipment: The tractor .
~ -acquired through this capital Iease has .an onglnal cost of $76,744, accumulated depreciation of $39,012; ahd a-net.
< - value of $37,732, 50% of which is reported at year end, attrtbutable to the Highway Department of the General Fund

. ,Dunng 2011 the Town pald $4 878 for thelr share of the payments relatlng to. lease expense R ,

-ln 2008 the Town entered ina capital Iease agreement with. Kansas State Bank of Manhattan for the lease purchase

+ offive Town Highway trucks. The contract amount of $695,094.is to be-paid in annual |nstallments of $151,140 over5 "

years, final payment to be made in’ FY2012 ‘The trucks acqmred through this capital lease have an original cost: of

$696,143, accumulated depreciation of $220, 446 and a net value of $475 697 as reported at year end; all of which is -

. . affributable to the : H|ghway, Departent of the .Genéral Fund..Total lease payment made this year under thts
: agreernent was‘$1 51 140 with $8, 060 of th:s payment apptled to mterest and the remainder to pnnctpal
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'Note VI[ Lease Agreements (contlnued) S e L
T ‘The followmg is @ schedule ‘of future minlmum Iease payments under these leases and the present vatue of the

i

: 7.mrmmumleasepaymentsasofDecember31 201 Tt

) DunnglheyaarendedDeoember31 2012: § . -155".033'-' -

IR . ] ] 2018 : ~ 14,888,
| T LoEog s o 4888
SRR - : L. s Y
. AR e - Total minimu leasepayrnents TR R S e .
. - R S Laaseamountrepresenltng |nterestf S e s - {13348) : A
o e / Future mlnlmum oftease payments . oL 5 . _' ‘ 157 834 . S - . oL \
PRI The gross amount of assets in the. government-wrde statement of net’ assets recorded under captta! Ieases as of ‘
. Detember 31, 2011.is $734 515 and the total accumulated amortization of these assets is recorded as- deprematlon
E " of $239,952: All assets_are included in the: general capital assets of the governrient and the amortrzatlon is fully

) reported in the nghways and Streets expense on the government-wrde Statement of Acttwtles A

4 7‘3 Operatlng Leases ,!_T o = SRR _ o "':-,‘ ' B ‘\:__, -

o o The Town has Ieased off' ice -equtpment in the form of a postage meter and. three photocoplers The monthly o
» payménts for-the copiers are $176, $130, and $221 for @ peridd -of 36 manths, 48" months and 48 months

respecttvely The quarteriy payment for the. postage meter is $281 for 219 quarters B :

/

A rl S Totat Iease payments made thIS year under these agreements was $5 880

jSubsequent to year end the Town entered mto & lease agreement for the use of a moblte oﬁ‘ ce. The monthly . :
o payments forthls moblle oft'ce are $238 foramrmmum ofsrx months K el SRR L

SN

o The foIIqwmg isa schedule of future Iease payments under these Ieases Sl

e T . .. During theyearanded DecemberSt 2012 $ A | {- B S ; P
. R R O S 2013 ¢ ' S 4,554 s o : !
T T RAREPRTERR O I T : 2014 _. ; 1osg. S
_ T Totat e Pog : 4,728, .
fog . . i - e 8 o e Sl . R . R ) -
T " - . . ‘\ . E - e .rr =_ y

. R .Note VIII Short-Term Debt IR L R S N _ . o
— Lo W . : . s v I A . < ’ -

L ':Dunng the year ended December 31 2011 the select board authonzed tax antlctpatlon notes and a I|ne of credtt W|th S
IR ;,”Passumpsm Savmgs Bank to f nance General and WaterlSewer fund expenses as follows s E o T

t . o ‘_ oyl RN : . . ) b
-j/.‘ I . e _. Mﬂm \Aﬂnnun't . '.mergsm'a@ o D_uén.am‘r-r RS
ﬂi o VA ' .—': .F:e:bruary4,‘2t:‘:1t. e 5oo.oct_§‘--:-"'_‘ ) ""'_'1:;3’7'% co hghsfzch :
A""_\' S R R 'Aprit.té.2011_l'. ‘rj.ooo.uc'o:. e ‘ 21612011 -
T "/;eu’suél_1.2.2011"" - "'t.soo.oadiz i '“:_1'.37% o 12r1srzo:1'1 : :
: A $1 400, 000 line of credlt was establtshed with - Passumpsrc Savmgs to f inance the Blke Path Project The iine of.

" creditis dated August 22, 2011, bearing interest at 1 27%, payab[e and due in fuII on July 31, 2012 The outstandlng S
balance. at December 31 2011 was. $517 335 - - : B . _ .

G -Durmg 2010 the select board autherlzed a bond anttcrpatlon note WIth TD Bank to f nance WaterISewer fund. :.'
PR expenses The" note was pard in full on February 2, 2011 The note was re -bid and awarded to the Communlty

w0 L Natlonal Bank had a I|ne of credlt in the amount $4 469 000 bearmg mterest at1. 7%, payable and due on Septernber o
e ,,'7 2011, The line of credlt was renéwed {hrough March 1: 2012. The Ilne of credlt was pald off through permanent

T nancmg through the USDA Loan Program on December 20 2011 o
L . . v _' = &:.:. . ‘_-!.‘\ ! .. . )
RN ‘ - - ; 1 N "ir
S S J -
: ; - - 38 : :
. \ . P ] .. .:\.“::
; - / ) : : -
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Note Vi, Short-Term Debt (contmued) R S .
Short term debt actl\nty for all funds of the Town for the year ended Decemberf31 2011 was as follows
., “’51213”2010 : Pruceeds S Fayrn-nts‘ 123162011 : " o
R '/4515501 s ezaarie” 80 L 12,233,9‘42 § 517335 - 7
[ ST h h -
Note IX Long-term Debt R R ;o
g T o T . Nt
Waten'Sewer Fund\long-term debt aotnnty for- the year ended December 31 2011 is-as follows S _
¢ : ’_'. _ 212010 - CLh i : N 12.'311201_1'; ous v
REE S Balance - ".Decreases‘ i Iricreases Batann‘ One Year
o ; Bonds F_‘aya_bl'a e § .e.zss,ars' 8 294547 ~ 8 "4,469,000 o8 1o4soaza $ - 344282 i
" Loans Payable S asaes s sneio PR T T G762
-Totals PR I rsrdzs's s a'ss'zzs 8! “Asmo 8 Tassot, | s aodons .

¥ Includes pnor year reporhng error of $1 0 173"

Propnetary Fund Iong~term debt IS i the form of Iong-term notes and bonds The proceeds of such debt are for

v

|mprovement of the Town s water and sewer systems rncludlng related streets and sidewalk |mprovements

P - \

O% State of Vermont loan payable for water system |mprovements with’ prlnc1pal onIy annual payments of

$56 676. begrnmng |n 20{}9 w:th final payment in 2028 IEE
. : :

-. 4.125% USDA Ioan payable for sewer system |mprovements wnth seml—annuat prmolpat and |nterest
. payments of $2 924 each. September and Marchthrough 2037 w:th a final payment due March 2037

.\_.-

3. 65% Vermont Mumolpal Board Bank bond payable for water and sewer |mprovemants W|th semi- annual
prlnt:lpal payments of between $265 000 and $160,000 plus lnterest with final payment December 2024.

4 25% USDA $1 813,000 bond payable for water systern |mprovements with semi- annuai princlpal and

“interest payments of $47 338 each in May and November beglnnlng May 2010 with-a fi hal’ payment due L

November 2049

. ' ,.;-: Y
, 1

4 25% USDA $427 000 bond payable for water system |mprovements wnh seml annual prmotpal and mterest _

_. payments of $11, 149 eachi in May snd November begmnlng May 2010 W|th a fmal payment due November

2089 " o S

N

| 2.50% USDA $775 000 bond payable for water. |mprovements with sema—annual prlncrpal and mterest
payments of. $15 384 each June and Deoember wrth a flnal payment due December 2049 Lo s

© 2.50% USDA $4 469 000 bond payable for water |mprovements wrth semi: annual pnnclpal and mterest
payments of $102,832 gach June and: Decernber-15th, commencing June 15,°2012. with a final paymentdue.
December, 2042. ‘ A portion of this-bond is sttributable to street.and su:tewalk |mprovements and is’ removed

below to be reported W|th the General Fund Iong-term debt.

Total Iong-term notes and bonds payable-WaterlSewer Fund

! i . - RN I
Less ourrent portlon _ E 2 S ;
. Attrlbutable to general fund g _7\_ : e

Lo Ce PR \‘ . .
Lo_ng-term portlon_- Tl e -

: : . : : ’ . - 1

V / ! I : - /

i_: . P “ .
S / . - B
= 4 /.' ‘\ ‘ . .7
! - A-_ \\ X 37

~

oo

-

T egaage

3015000 .

4776614

418,431

RV

R

751783

4460000 .7

. 11 486 040

(403 024)

: (2,_315,4?0) R

. B.267.546

s
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Note |x Long-term Debt (contrnued) ..‘.’:" S ', ey ST
. General Fund Iong-term debt is in the form of a Iong term bond The proceeds of such debt are for rmprovement of ,
SRCEIIS theTownsWelcomeCenter Ve o SENE PR RS i I R DU

I

L j 3. 84% Vermont Munlc:Ipal Board Bank bond payable for the Welcome Center |mprovements wrth LT . o . o
B semr-annual prlnclpal payments of $70 000 plus. |nterest W|th f‘ nal payment November 2031 S8 ST 1,800,000 R s
U2 50% USDA $4 469 000 bond payable for water rmprovements with semr-annual pnncrpal and T ' -

interast payments of $102,832.each June and December 15th,. ‘commencing June 15, 2012 witha "~~~ | - o e

s final payrient dué December 2042. A portlon of this bond is- attnbutable to street and srdewalk i : U S o

" |mprovements and reported wrth the General Fund Iong-term debt B e e 2815 470 e T
A T TP o . o Tl

Caprtallease e e o e 170732 P

-

Tota] Iong—term hotes and bonds payable-eeneral Fund = T g 2027

A Lesscurrentportlon SUnol T Cao o (296038)"

'-=“"-°"9‘te'F'.‘P°rf'°" T T T I R ST 4090164 SO

[ § . o . ) . (. .

4. The fo|lowing is @ summary of annual principal and interest debt service requiremen:ts tomaturity: © - .

- v
!

* .~ Principal . . . ctersst - v - . Tatl o

S\ -Gurrent Portion - * ! s Tesmos2 . s ssszz % . edms . o _
. L 2014 : , \."'.ssn.‘sssl DR 368,334 L U-\-j-eéfz,e_?o T T IBRENG f‘: 7
T T T " 565650 . 350,944 — S e o T SRR
PR T e ST e "_'5479;'pac't-'-" o smas - L siz2te ¢ Y S
\ o - a0i7 L s . - ‘314900'7 L eteme L .
. S L oteeamn L stz o o 1,284730 C O aame0s L .

R R TP A _3{—734d29' DR 87}2.631___‘ S agoreg.
' ‘ s lgmeaem. b 12667435 C rosaro - '.’1955305“ - N ‘
_ T onseiabes o \ 1256883 0 0 537.237_'_?‘.“-,- PR Sremro oo e

. \ A o -_gdstflaon1 S A 1,42&,435" R satael o ;J‘,:" '1.769_.377'[ . 2

e D ameiaaast 0 T eturne . aabes | - 4,085,250

" 20472081, osbefe T gmdo Se220p " e
o f' giariEars

- : , - . B
CTotal YLD . 513,056,722, _ Bseetens.

. ) e . H . PR P - ¢
y B A .

— g P . Y

\ s For the year ended December 31 2011 combrned short-term and Iong-term debt mterest expense for alt funds was
\ : $293132 : .» T C . e : e _ . . ‘ O

._}_ .
R

\
L

The Parking Meter fund has a fund def cit. of $7 128 and the Downtown Drstrlct Fund has a fund def crt of $55 302

. These: deficits ‘are the result of accumulated losses in- these funds. The deficits are to be resolved overa humberof .. " -
- years through a‘combination of operatrng transfers from other funds and operatlng revenues. and are part of the . -
unaSS|gned balance of $328 239 t s c e _ S e _ Lo

] The General Fund has a fund surplus of $2 427 504; however of. thrs $1 294 580 |s restncted and $742 255 B
T assrgned rESuIttng it an unassrgned surplus amount of $390 669 PIRTS, CE _ ‘ T
: The beglnnrng governmental fund balancestwere restated by’ an mcrease of $48 677 Thrs restatement was a- result o
of reportrng errors relatlng to the JayLyn repayments of $1,176 and debt reportmg errors of $4T 501 Ain 2010 : :

‘ i Lo N P ‘,‘\r
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o ,'_ S TOWN OF ST. JOHNSBURY VERMONT\
.77~ NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ~ **' = - v . *
R DECEMBER 3,200 S e

i e . . i B . s S o
NoteXI Fund BalancesAssrgned T /": L S O T

.‘.,‘—" . . B . . . i

!

R At Iecember 31, 2011 the Town had assrgned fund balances for the followmg purposes ST T L
L P t ST . S ) ‘ ) R o ‘ S
R T e e P I T ot
: T T e T R o Capital.- - Govarnmental < - . : - ok
R Ch e .. . i.GeneralFund .- Projects Fund : Funds - - A S s o

I LT e o '_Record_Res’toration - T 8- 9120 C8 T $ . c ' AR A
N TR T D - Ecbnumicné\ielqpmertt-_ﬂ G mae L L e
& - P . I' Fountei.nFu'rtd R L . 33482 - L [ 7\ ' e T S o ' o
' . ' o PomerfeauBundlng : B 65,000 R :'-\-_'._ ; - L _' . o N S — :
"‘Palrerqurprnent . _ : . 10,0Ctt:ll R ) ' - e ‘ - T .‘ o
. Htghwey Conatruction. [ D ol .170,000 L A _ O 3_ s T .;'»‘ ' B "T
. t'%evalt.tetiorr R ) ‘ ‘ .'_'67,6313. 7 / o ,:- B = L o -
| . .. . . . ‘ .KQ Um{ = s R \/ :". 3;3‘—197 , .' C - .‘ e . ‘\‘. o
e Sy HighwayEqmpment 33,;.14 BRI
- R R EPAdesignated - . b0 gaes SRR -
N R S rireEgupment - -7 ¢ »190,62?_,:_ - I DR
e S ./FireDept CatastrophmOT R St S U P S

e
-

RecraatmnFund Ce e e SN qpges o

CapltelPro;ectsFund R R R L “ S :' . : L

"? Totals 5. 74265 8. safw s mmms ;o 0T

‘

) o - o : : oo e A

At December31 2011 the Town had restncted fund batances for the followmg purposes o T e ‘ -

/, '_,i"-

S B _ Debt Servics - Pomerteau Bond _ $ o 1,294,580_ -
L e S5 specal revenue Jaylyn Fund’ T$__ L 132276 .

, L L ol ¥ S s aveses - P ;

. ,‘-"Note)(l_l.'Pension[Plan AT T e T g VR SR LT
R 1.-Vermont MuniCi oal Empio e'e.RetirementS ystem (VMERS Sl T e e T
. 'Begrnnrng in 2010 new Town emptoyees were ehgtbte to partjgrpaternthe Vermont Municrpal RTINS

Employees Retlrement Systems (VMERS). Reqmrements for partrcrpatlon are weekly work hours of more than 24 : -
'hours per week and 1, 040 hoursfper year : _ E o N

- H i = ; RN
oo p
A -,‘ - . \I T .*\I .
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L TOWNOF ST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT
1% 0 NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS -
S DECEMBER 31, 2011 -
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‘Note Xil. Pensnon Plan (conttnued) st :

There are four levels in the System Group A, Group B Group C, and Group D The Town partrmpates m\Group B
- and.C. Normal rettremenIt for Group B members is-age, 62 and the. completton of 5. years of creditable service, A
. fnember may receive, reduced bénefits.at: age 55 if they have 5 ‘years of service and have made contributions for at’
" least 2 5years The system is an actuarial ser\nce jomt-contnbutory program Both the members and the Town make

RN contnbuttons to the fund accordlng to the followmg schedule
g \ . . ) . GroupA " GroupB L CGroup € - o : Group D ] .
Emptuyeas ocntnbutlons(% ofgross - o 2.5% S aBw ©.00% FRRRR T RN Lo
wages) - : . : o - R e
Towns contnbut:ons (% ofgruss wages) - 4.0% - _‘ : 5.9% o : 5.0“@. . 9.5%3 \
a "“, - R ‘."/‘ ‘_I. B ~I, .‘.; " - o . l-| : . R . . e . . N . . .

Employee contrlbuttons ‘are wrthheld pre—tncome tax and are retmtted to the State of Vermont The Town’s total
© payroll during the year was $2, 564,739 with'$100,173 of this amounit related'to employees covered by 'VMERS. The
! Town's contributlon to VMERS for f scal year 2011 on bettalf of employees was $1 000 and. employee contrlbutlons
total $900 S R ) , , !
Addltlonal mformatlon and ten-year ‘historical trend mformatlon is avallable from the separately tssued VMERS
Comprehenswe Annual Fmanc:al Report IR o .

2 TownsPensmn Plan IS >
For employees vested pnor to January 1, 2010 “the Town parﬂcrpates ina smgle employer employee retlrernent
system The. Retirement Planis administered by People’s United Bank. The Retirement Plan does not.issue separate .
- financial reports. Assets are held separately and may be used only for the payment of benefits to the members of the
Plan, Plan provisions- .are. established by the Town's Board of Selectrnen The Plan covers' substantially all of the',
Town'. employees who héve completed one year of service and worK at least 1,000 hours.-Normal retirement date is
the employees 60" birthday and the completlon of 25 years of service. with a maximum of 65 years and five years of .
. participation.  Normal retirement benefits are 1150 of employees average monthly salary multlplled by years of -
credlted service up to maximum of 35 years o . DT : Lo
S 3 [ i . N .o .

Beglnnmg January 1 2010, Town employees from the Pollce and Dlspalch Departments who are ellglble to
 participate in,the Plan do-not contribute to the plan All other Town employees and Fire Department are: requ1red to

contrrbute 2% of base salarytothe Plan.. « "7 L N

Effectrve Fehruary 1, 2010, employees who customanly work: Iess than: twenty (20) hours per week or Iess than t' ive . |

(5) months per year are, not ellglble to parttctpate in the F'Ian

y 4 . Jo
Each year the Board of Selectmen decldes the amount ‘of contribution to be made based on\the actuartally
. detérmined “‘recommended contnbuhon level” prowded by the Town's constiting actuaries. For 2011 the actuarially . -
determlned recOmmended contribution level was $405 211 the Board of Selectmen authonzed a. contnbutlon of
$405\212 which Was pa|d February, 2012 OIS ‘ S _

4

o Durtng 2011 the assets of the plan reallzed a Ioss of 2 91 % as compared to 9, 43% in the prior year The plan is. :
. -currently 94.6%. funded as compared 10-99.4% in 2010.. Valuation of the plan is based on the appllcable prowswns of .~ .
the Employee Retirement Income Secunty Act and the Pension Protectlon Act of 2006 as those prowsrons apply to EE

goyernmental plans s L= __\,

\ ‘ v . ’ , . ' C ’ - .
Durtng 2011 there were 104 partlcmants of Whlch fcrty-seven were actlve twenty—srx ret|red Six benef ctanes and

twenty—f ive were term vésted. - The annual contrlbutton is compnsed of a normal cost of $236,186 and an amorttzatlon L

- paymentof $142,517 on'the frozen habtilty for a totai of $é78 702 Current year prorected contnbutlon is calculated at
: 19 22% ofwcompensaﬂon v . _ y

BN

-

P
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f in 2003 and was intended for a short period. THe new funding method amortized the unfunded Ilabmty over-30 years, -

S Aenual cnntr:hutson _ T -§ _. o , 1 R SR s 414593 - §. Sl aiaee L

. " TOWN OF ST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT - "‘; L
A NOTESTO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - AT AL
AU CDECEMBER 31,2011 ' w L
N - ’
Note XII Penslon Plan (contmued) A S e e R

2 Town s Pensron Plan (contmued)

.o

The followmg is the requn'ed supplementary informatlon for the pensmn plan : ‘
‘ P /. - T . '7‘. . S _--_’.. . . P B 47\ . “. ’ . ':. o B . ..- ’: ) (' ’ \\
y B S 1 o R, R, o0

| Valutiondate o _ououzot2 . e oowoton et | ooyouoio

) At:tua'rial Cdst Method S T ) Frnzemnlllal habillty Lo "Frozen m:tlalhablhly U Froien'initisl liability

R Actuanalassetvaluatlon method SR Farrmarketvalue L B E " Falr market vae B _.Fafrmarkeljvalue -

Actuarialassumptions ,’.'- P T T R . S L
Iriflation rate - - L . RS I N 0.6% . : .- 0.0% : Lo 34%

! Investmantreturn IR L R 0%, o L 0%

E Projsct salary increases el R L o 40% . : 40%.
S Post retlrement beneft |ncreases —_ Nong "' - T Nons " R . Ncns -
~ o= . Lo . : TN T b T .

Amnrhzatlenmethod L. P ' PercenlofPayroll . T PercenlofPayroIl . ) PercentofPayroil

-Actuariawaluaufasset's' A § o L 7473245 AL SRR 4 188 T8 8826970,
Aclugrial accrued ligbility . . . § . . . 7@ssse8 - g . T 7E13200 JooNse Y 7428925
© Unfunded iabiity . . © . e s T s e . g ane2t- U§ L 1881314
Unfundad rates - R S T (T T T - S SRR S B
Covared payrol T 7 . ©o§eo . nesess2 U8 L U Ziraaer g . 7 0 ngsoers
Unfunded Tability - percentnfcuvered R S e N
payoll LT : L oo% 8% S e

@

Regommendediconirbuion - © /- . § Cabs2it T sl a8 s e 0 sa0lis,
F'ercentofcontnbuhuntorecurnmended e DR Vol : - B

. . . ! I -
A copibution .. - T Ty PR 4L L L2 100.0% VT e, 1082% - o - .7BO0%- -

A .
)

N

. . - . Lon - - P

Beglnnlng January 1, 2009 the Town changecf the retlrement fundlng rnethod The pnor fund:ng method was adopted’

‘representing a stronger: fundmg method resultlng in-a Iower nsk of past service liabilities. remainmg qnfunded at the.
end of the 30—yearamort|zat|0n penod L Ry D SRR .

-

Note XIV Long Term ContractsICommltments

'\ - s
]

The Townrhas entered mto grant and Ioan agreements 1o conduct substantlal water and sewer system |mprovements T

intended to separate storm water runoff from Town sewage, itis antlmpated to take several years to complete these

pro,lects ‘The Town records the’ actnnty as- construction in progress and plans 1o depremate these assets once the

major sewer and storm water, prolects are completed _' LTl PR Ty
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s TOWNOF ST. JOHNSBURY, VERMONT e
 GENERAL FUNDS - UNASSIGNED SRR
Con SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXDPENDITURES, AND -
- GHANGES IN FUND BALANCES » BUDGET AND ACTUAL -BUDGETARY BASIS
.. .. FORTHE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 i

T P - ‘_‘__ R ' _I—- o - ;, L . e Va'riance_wigh’ .
e e Orlgmal and Fmal _ ..+ . - FinalBudget
IR y Budgeted S Postive T

K Amounts . © .. Actual Amounts .- - .(Negative) ..

REVENUES- B o , e ol
Taxes . R & 450395\& L§ 4741221 0 0§70 (237285 G

| Wntergovernmental . . . ¢ i o 484000 T 79, 122 S g8

.. Charges for current serwces ST .o 237000 389 896, . . - 152,808

Investment earnings. T e 20,0000 T 29,966 o geee

Grants and contributions =~ Lo 44272 40 2312951 .0 . 2188670 ¢
.Repayment oflong-term recewable " R A S 71,9247 - 71,9247
. Ctherrevenues ~ - S L Tl 2eE24 . P DBB24 -

Total revenues e U T1T B336238 ¢ .. 8291604 - 2,955,368 .- B

EXPENDITURES e e T T
Genera]__government o '7 ' c 997 §02." . 1.051.053/" T T (53,451)
- Publicsafety -+ - .o © U 2283801 0, 2293813 - (10012);.
CPublicworks 0t e T 4,944081 ' o2854132 0 o (908,481) .
Health and welfare - . = . .. ., 288000 - - " 57,828 L v(e8)028)
", Parkand recreation - DT T B80T e L 1260716 T (1,255,115)
CvGuhdrl o eer T 279004 279,084 Tt te
Debtser\nce expendnures T R R P S R
' Capital lease transactlons Sk, 2000000 o C 1580887 . 43,962
~ Principal” R S A S SR
Interestexpense B - 21,060 ©o7e800 14370
Capltalexpendltures T PN U SO O R PRE S
Pubhcsafeiy L S Do i e 201288 . 0 (221,28B)
Total expendltures T _'_, Yoo 5782738 8184448 . - (2421,710) -

i

OT’HER FINANCINGSOURCES (USES} R SR T A
“Sale of capital-assets:.. . e e e o 22,
Bend proceeds. - - L SN 4400,000 o = 1,400,000

: Transfers S sty 4ARBS0G o, 271,700 U {154,800)

Tutal other fmancmg sources (uses) '. T 426500 . 1673971 . 1,247471

P ) . . ;= . rJ o B . Lo !

" Net change infund balances © - . % 3 t7eiMEr - 5 A780iar

. \\7 [ - " \\ . - . . .
s R P . . w
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R The notes to the financial statements are an intergral part of this statement -
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TOWN OF ST JOHNSBURY VERMONT Ul

E /_"

R

el COMBINING BALANCE SHEET NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DECEIVIBER 31 2011

o Permanant

Eund

- Parking'

| Recreatian

. Speciat Revenue Funds )

Downtown E
- Distrlct Fund. .

C’ém’étary

Fund

‘ (‘ ‘/ : ‘. . .
TotaiNon- SR
- Major

Govemmental

R C St MeterFund -

CASSETS vl T
- Cash o $ .. -
" Due from otherfunds T R

Fund .
' 10,223 R - o

Jayl:yn’. Fund

95021
. 36,355 ;

$ 4517'.

L

$ 100438

CFunds”

46,578

'Totaiassets P

T -132,276

147,016

- LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
© o iliabilities

. Notes payable , R $.;_ S
: Accounts payable .. . L LT

~Due to other fun_ds

10223 T =

- &BTT.

2N

62,430

_Total‘liabilli'tie's -

62,430

- ---Fund balances
T Non—spendable

Permanent © . 7 e

‘ Restncted for s
Special revenue fund D

 Assigned -'\‘;' L ! e
L (1128)

Unasmgned

- -, 0 BBB02 e

10,223

AT 432278

RCARRRY - - Y S I

' f.)4_.5_1’? o

RV

S 4517 t A
. ...‘_.132:;2?5. - :/.:: - |
0223 e
(62430 .

70223 . T

T 4517

84,586

Total fund balances -

oo

" Total liabilities and fund balances ' < .

\_: T

“ - N .' -
N
T T
7 r
. . .
e LIRSS - £
. s .
. N .
- s
- 1
o .
EE

(7.128)

. (55,302} . -

,\“‘

132,276

C§ 10,223 ./\f$ G § 132278

/ o

i§ 4517 5. 147.016
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~ R TOWN OF ST JOHNSBURY VERMONT &
COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND. CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES NON-‘
T ey " 7 - . MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS - FE
RS TN FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2011 I P

e T Lol ! .'f

. .
~ wa

A P 4
R PR R N PR Permanent : " L
A A R I S © . ' Special Revenue Funds . - IS Fund v TotalNon- "
(I S S B ,‘ ; .. T R LT T - T " MajOF
AT S it 77 Parking. - ) Recreation. o Déwntown o0 Cemetary ‘ Governmenta[
" Reverwes . -+ - MeterFund. - ‘Fund “District Fund - “JayLyn Fund - . _Fund, -~ Funds

s - . RN

Fees&charges forserwces T8 vA3441 R 157 8. - % e .$ SR '.5'3,598.__ L
“Interest lncome o e T A e 10,680~ S8 .. 10,856 .

Repayment on Iong-term recelvable B T A £ 1 - T SO & .Y S
‘ Totalrevenues R ; L. 53441 - 187 - T 82,574 .8 - 136,178

e Experiditures - T TIPS Lk .
L. /Salaries .o o4 254 0 241 0 e e e 45
" SocialSegurify T T 19 T T T T T g,
- Workmen's compensatlon B T P - - S P ™ 2,365
S . Group |nsurance B . _"' r - n *_\._\(354)I : L Dot e I i (_354) ;
/‘ Publlcutllltysemces AR RN 3 B e e e T e e AT
' Gperatlngexpendltures Lo N a9 L 0242y N o gl e T 15,154
- Total expendltures o ST 9243 12494 - 0 o - 721 T . .- 0 22.458

Excess (deflclency) of revenues R L e L e T e e c
over (under) expendltures S Cn_d. 44188 0 (12337) _ S 81883 o g 113,720 <

Otherfnancmgsources(uses)..'o.' .' 4 L T e e - T

Transfersm (out) ST (40 750) L T T R Cs E ' (40,750) -

I\ " : . '. : ' ‘V & ' B - .." .‘- ‘l‘ . ’ ) . ‘: - . .
Total other fmanclng solrces (uses) T - e - R
: Net change in fund balances S 34487 12337 . < o188y . Looe L 72,970 -

{

. Fund-balances, b'eginning IR J(1Q,’57_é)j_ - '-','2_2';5‘,60 o (55,3D2')"i T "50242'5 S aslf 11616

.. -Fund balances, ending ... _§ (7128) 8 10223 ; $ - (55302) S 132278 §. 4517 ';"és - 458
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